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VEBEAT . THRATNEMKEZRTNONNE 20 48,300.00

INHNEMSRASIEXHINE

WERANINT

21,175,512.37

WREEAT. TERTNEMKBERT TN Z 250 6,419,971.565
BARMZUNINE -
SAVHEMSREBNBANINE -
i teurd A 6,419,971.55

BB ENNERAEFM 14,755,540.82
=, BRETENNERE

R 2 A PTW R BV -

ERAAW RN R 508,206,490.00

WRINEMSEREDTRNE

MERAL \ﬂ_

508,206,490.00

SRSV E 504,256,490.00
DERF . BRI RETZITHINE 40,711,967.30
SUNEMSERBEXNNE -
W= mE/at 544,968,457.30

EROOTENRTREIDN

-36,761,967.30

OERENINENE

448,178.07

e R ENYIZ B0

-13,626,764.90
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EHIIERER (HFEERD

NEFHXBEHHE (EF) BRBBIRQF BN ARMTT
m B 2004FE
. BENHBTALE ST RE
JRAE —-142,307,752.60
m: DERFRRA -916,392.98
ITTIROATREES 4,506,777.87
BEZTHI8 16,097,153.02
TR AT RN 1,701,195.01
KSR R 4,359,749.91
SiEEE0) ) 765,756.86
Hiossm AR 16,979,536.19
TR E: FHOVIE D -10,177,619.74
WEBEART. LA EMKEBATRE -27,684.34
BREATRERE —
Ws&EH 31,419,235.54
AP AR 10,753,238.35
FERE9ED 137,099,468.37
1% LR AR BTN -
KLEENIINEETRE D -122,130,168.80
KLEMNYINEEVIBN0 59,808,889.85
Hi -
ZEENTENIRERERN 7,931,483.51
2. N RISz ATE RS
AEST PN -
—FHEHEBTRRES -
METHNEER -
3. ME RNEENFEINER
MEOIERRER 126,978,851.99
B IMEBIEEARET 140,605,616.89

MEENMPVBERT -
B IEFNYEERTRE -
MF R IMEFNMYDIEIRI0EN -13,626,764.90




A

AEnRE

AN X B

(RHED BRBERRA

® O B 2004-12-31 2003-12-31
RONAT
EhHae 103,650,574.14 109,842,355.55
TSHERIG 403,211.25 403,211.25
R K 5% 751 25,509,511.79 112,271,777.14
HABNWRR N2 770,669,115.37 756,916,679.70
R 75.3 1,121,246,006.80 1,139,245,095.68
SMEE 7,663,148.84 8,383,089.63
RIART ST 2,029,141,568.19 2,127,062,208.95
KEIRA.
KRB E 7.4 246,599,066.40 310,195,165.05
KEEN R A - -
KEEE AT 246,599,056.40 310,195,165.05
BER™:
BREAFER 116,497,074.45 116,357,397.49
B RitiRE 42,630,338.36 39,142,006.80
BERFSE 73,866,736.09 77.215,390.69
B BEATREES 1,400,491.00 1,400,491.00
BEATFM 72,466,245.09 75,814,899.69
TRTRE 38,950,783.15 38,256,853.49
BEAS=ST 111,417,028.24 114,071,753.18
TR AT R EAAT
AT - -
KERSHRA 905,175.22 1,655,175.22
TR REMAFTSIT 305,175.22 1,655,175.22
BRI
B IR RIETN - -

AT

2,388,062,828.05

2,5652,984,302.40
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EEREGER (&

A ZFHEXBEHZ (EH) BRHBBIRLF ETEBEA: ARTTT
A R AR TR 25 B S 2004-12-31 2003-12-31
AEDAR

T HRME R 443,148,350.00 594,198,350.00
MV ER - -
AT RR 45,160,161.14 4,245 900.60
FRUL TS TR 151,749,790.26 162,556,117.42
M TIE 2,276,367.00 30,000.00
AR 6,401,955.83 9,943,483.15
ISR 138,764,000.00 138,764,000.00
BTk 4,853,957.94 5,074,466.52
HibkT = 8,145.64 12,396.94
E TR 362,560,243.89 393,193,301.29
SiiEsatd=c 36,926,020.31 72,611,217.38

—REI B KRR

REAESIT 1,191,848,992.01 1,380,629,233.30
KHBRIR
KEER 160,000,000.00 -
KHARS I 160,000,000.00 _
BRI
B RGN - _
ARSI 1,351,848,892.01 1,380,629,233.30
AR
29N 1,011,660,000.00 1,011,660,000.00
B BIEARE - _
BRBE 1,011,660,000.00 1,011,660,000.00
BANR 956,657,875.93 956,657,875.93
BRAR 113,936,295.79 113,936,295.79
B ZEASS 113,936,295.79 113,936,295.79
FOBAE -1,046,040,335.68 -909,899,102.62
BEREST 1,036,213,836.04 1,172,355,069.10

RN BT

2,388,062,828.05

2,552,984,302.40
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AN FHXEHRE (EF) RHBBERLF

2004 -7¢

FUSFRERENS (2B BesEes R

EHBMN: ARTT

—

m g By E 2004FE 2003EE
—. TBIWSKWA 735 175,332,657.40 277,037,577.70
B EEWSEA 755 167,701,858.28 165,347,694.65
FEIWSmE R0 9,068,976.87 14,064,618.03
—. EBWSAE -1,428177.76 107,625,265.02
0. Bl HE 512,271.28 28,155.80
. BAEEA 1,720,972.10 2,312,993.77
BIEER 78,235,324.07 59,393,897.42
s &EH 21,287,145.09 34,057,075.50
=. BWAHE -102,169,347.73 11,889,453.93
. WEWE 7.6 -21,486,639.87 -16,892,450.32
AW A - -
ISYNON 82,586.18 695,644.63
=P S=u st 12,677,831.64 264,.650.17
(0. AEZER -136,141,233.06 -4,572,001.93
B PiEi - -
h. FRE -136,141,233.06 -4,572,001.93
M. ENRDEFE -909,899,102.62 -905,327,100.69
= RPN - -

7N RDERE

-1,046,040,335.68

-909,899,102.62

B BEEVAERRAR

REVAEATWE

T. IREFEDEFE

-1,046,040,335.68

-909,899,102.62

Bl R RA

REEEERAR - _
NTEERER - -
BIERANZBRREA - _
I\ RDEFD -1,046,040,335.68 -909,899,102.62
AR 2004 2003
m B8 6,820,000.00 -10,113,136.66

1. BE. REFNIHKRABLUASWE

. BANSREFRE

. STBRE SN0 (FUsD) FESIR

C ETHHITEBIEN (FED) FEBH

. RBEERK

Do BN

< Hi
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WeERex
ANEFHEXBEM~ (EH) BRHBRLF eEEaM. ARTT
IR =] 2004FE

—. 8B TENERE

HEBGD. RRFSWIINNE

174,169,205.53

WEIBET B IRID

WEINEMSZESNERNIE

138,371,128.97

f)uﬁmd\ﬂ\fr

312,540,334.50

BB, BE2Es2Ulls

143,698,148.23

SAYEIRTURANRTZUEIIE

23,615,439.57

YIS R

15,566,111.00

SUNEMSEEBERBNE

114,765,103.27

ﬁb%um‘jﬂ’l \ﬁ'

297,644,802.07

?Eﬂ?%ﬂ&ﬁmg@ﬁ

14,995,632.43

Tﬁj\/ﬁﬁﬂlei‘_mh ﬁ/)lug

W@&m%@ﬂ%%%

20,000,000.00

HP. PEFRNINEDNE

BERAW @I E

REBBEEART. Aa EMKBERTMN O8I

WEINEM SR B ERNINE

MER AT

20,000,000.00

MEBRERT. TRAT NEMKEAR IR (UNRE ST

1,160,363.12

BRI E

ZUEMI BT Ea)EXNIE

MR LT

1,1560,363.12

&J\/%EBFE HUBLE/ML%/% m

18,849,636.88

%J\/ﬁﬂﬂ/uimﬂbﬁumi

@W&m%ﬂﬂ%%ﬁ

BTN RSV

477,206,490.00

W ESE R SIERNNE

H)ﬂﬁwu]\/_] \1_1—

477,206,480.00

EIARSH Y E

468,256,490.00

DB AESEURN B THE

35,316,485.27

UNEMSEREIEANNE

R/t

503,571,975.27

ERGHTENNRRE SN

-26,365,485.27

O OCERTHNIESIFEN -68,808.56
f. MERINEFNRISNER 7.410,875.48




NERER HEHERD

RUSFRERM™ (8E)

srlia»
un\

Y
é
B

U‘

NS FHXBEH"E (KB BRGERLAE EEef. ARMT
;M =] 2004
1. BEAERTRNEESINIEHE
BRE -136,141,233.06

0 RN REES

22,569,464 .28

BEE~HIE 3,786,083.73
TR _
KHSHEENE 750,000.00
HHERE AR 719,940.79

hEEmRE D 13,602,656.89
FRIRER FRENIE N0 -1,211,682.18
VEBEART. TEATNEMKEBRTIRE 19,004.33
BERTREREK -
5% 27,667,113.75
BREAMKE 21,486,639.87
FEB9RD 105,191,999.14
3B AR RSN _
LEMNWINEa0ED -31,925,570.48
LEMNHTNENEN -11,518,984 .63
HA -

KEBNTENNTRERIN

14,995,532.43

2. T RN WS RAANB XS]

RBENRE

—ERIHRN T RIRGRZ

AV IEVNE v

3. Ml RINEFSNFENBR

Vs BB R RN

49,311,266.87

B YT VHRDRE

41,900,391.39

DEZNYIEVERFEN

B MEFINYEIRERRE

Yl RINE N800

7,410,875.48
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EHEFHEESRAR
FUNZFHEXEM#”T (£H) BRGERAF

7= B

2 R M 3R

EEBEM: AR

N
m B FORM  AHRZE BERFNE HERRER
OAEODH EMRERDH Bit
—. AESSIT 222,962,390.76 86,872,713.75 - 986,456.22 986,456.22  308,848,548.28
Hop. W R 4,509,468.92 14,634,406.83 - 238,418.50 238,418.50 18,905,457.25
H AR R 1 218,452,921.83 72,238,306.92 - 748,037.72 748,037.72  288,943,191.03
. REBREABRNESSIT - - - - - -
Hp. REER - - -~ - - -
BERE - - - - - -
=, BEEBRIMEESET 577,758,063.03 - - 78,141,050.32 78,141,0560.32  499,617,012.71
Hb. EEER 832,946.52 - - 575,114.44 575,114.44 257,832.08
R 528,409,270.00 - —  £9,907,107.00 69,907,107.00  458,502,163.00
HRF6*2 18,400,846.51 - - 7,658,828.88 7.658,828.88 10,742,017.63
BEFRTHE*3 30,115,000.00 - - - - 30,115,000.00
00, KHRAREESEEIT 411,601,074.97 - - 4,800,000.00 4,800,000.00  406,801,074.97
Hp. KBRNBHE 216,852,011.01 - - 4,800,000.00 4,800,000.00  212,052,011.01
KHENIER 194,749,063.96 - - - - 194,749,063.96
f. BERTREESSEIT  1,444,668.90 - - 44,177.90 44,177.90 1,400,491.00
Hb. BERERYM 1,312,940.94 - - 44,177.90 44,177.90 1,268,763.04
THENE S 48,134.41 - - - - 48,134.41
EeE 67,587.58 - - - - 67,587.58
BFLEMIE 16,005.97 - - — - 16,005.97
N TRBEFREESSIT  4,170,147.33 - - - - 4,170,147.33
Hoh. T HIERN 4,170,147.33 - - - - 4,170,147.33

T, ZBTEAEES

N ERERBEES

1,
*2.
ZEH,
*31
4,

EEY,

“ARRONC-EMREEDE | BRAERIMEEMRHET.
AEROLC-AMREREE |, AUSITRRMEL MR RITIRKIBR A BUE ESRIEEMN RSV NE

RO YHMREEREE |, REBASHROUERDMEHEN AT Z N,
RERODC-BEMREEDRR , RUSITRENE/\ (—) FIRERITEFERMESRIERENRROAKES




EHRENEEBRENE

RUERREBME (RE)

RNGFHEXBHME (EF) BRBERLE

200
RIfERL

T
0

BERRRW R
EHRMUL:. AR

T

BERLE -

=

2004

2003

— BX

HBIR;M

1,011,660,000.00

1,011,660,000.00

AERIEIIH

HOp: ZARREA

BROBEA

FEDEEA

KR A

FHB/DE

JRFER

1,011,660,000.00

1,011,680,000.00

—\ BEAR

BRI

956,657,875.93

955,431,361.71

A EIEI0E

1.226,514.22

EHp. BACHIT

BEEBENETATES

BEENER8

RINGRES

1,226,5614.22

BERERA

SRS FEER

EAMBARNR

BERDE

Hop. RERE

RS ER

956,657,875.93

956,657,875.93

= ZENEEREAR

BORM

3,316,260.76

3,316,260.76

A ERIET0E

B WERIEDRERE

Ef. EZEBRALR

EERFOR

fEEES

CUWRERES

EENHERAN

TEBLE

HP: S SH

BRERA

DRI E R R F)

DREERA

HRRER

3.316,26C.76

3,316,260.76

. ZEBFAM

3,316,260.76

3,316,260.76

EEEw

TWRERES

0. EREAHS

R

115,594,428.18

115,694,426.18

AHBIBI0E

Hp: WEFBPRERE

BERDE

Hop: BEREHS=YE

BHERRH

115,694,426.18

115,694,426.18

h. RORRE

AR DEHME

(911,506,411.71)

(915,862,494.886)

AEEFE (PSR - SEID

(142,307,752.60)

4,356,083.15

AERESE

BARRSRAE CRIFNSRU -7 SEID

(1,053,814,164.31)

(911,506,411.71)

@

@
X

¥
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=. SitREMWE

NREXRFER
RNETHX BT (ED) REBREAT (ITEMR “AQT” ) FF-NN=ZETELRIIMAR
BURIDVATRFIE (1993) 724S3H0E . ARRNETFTHBXBET SN THEN LRI ERA
. ANBRTVAKREBROSIFT—NN=FENE+ABR—NEE—B+ERINESRZZEE—ER
2, —NAENB=1T—H, AOTRTHBRIFN—LNERE A D RERIECHIREERSZ, 210
BARREN791, 011,660,0008, EHH. ASS891,660,0008%, B#Z120,000,0008%, AATEILEABIIRE
SH “REFEN 23387, EAEARN1,011,660,000.007T,

“_ZEEMF+5S+T=0, RBRIMARBSEEATLEEEEEZRS (REAZE[2004]223
S) (RTHIRNMRZEEERATHARE) , ARTFERARF--RIMBRRAERLATSH
MEDARTBEATGHARRIMRAZKRBERAT, RIITRAZRERATAZERATRE
T8, BE, BXEHERTFIRAEERHTSP, BUSIBRANTRNLIEETEER,
FERBXINSL, BRAPEESSCEEERATRIINDATNEBUF,FE, TAEEEC
FEMRNIE.

ANDEEMEBMTHALAREHE. NIVEELEE. SRSENRZ. BBWS. 85
ZRILEE. BR. ZERREFUS,

=

h

N

IS

T, RRIEESTHEE. SitEitmeaHSitREnRES A E
1. &it#lE
ANBRTPEARAENEMBEMHNE L STHENT ( BWSTTRIE ) REHFTHE,

2, SHEE

STFEBANHIE1BE128318.

3. IEMEAM T

BREBRBTHRXLBHARCKANN, ZATPEEALIMARMARKELD, 207

THTFEBOERS TR ILLT LRI AT,

4, iDWEMAITMEN
SUHRELNEREHNCEEN, &7 RSN USRI R

5. Ml EHERE

TITEERDSRINDREFUSS, RUSKREFVPEARRTAMETZLEREARDIC

o ERSIMEDUATINRARNBEZPEARBOIAMNERDHDLERFETBE, CalamtA

HERES, LR BERAEN, TAKBESHER, BTSUWREBEATBXNEITEEVL

RiRE, WPBEELXMK.

6. IMBITHRERBIITEFZ

ARHBIEHSITRREN, ZATEKEEINSFTLATNTIHREFSAARD, AEAEAT.

AT QRE:

ATRARENBERERDEARRITIAMNERDZLCERERNARD; ROEFHALAE
BRAERAESRERPOZINENHEIT: HIAEENALXMBRRENPEARBITAMN
M CEHENARD: ITRERTEETER RGP

AMERANELERR:
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A

[N

FUEFRERDR () BOSE

FRREMREISTEPEARRTAMONMBLENLIICENENART: EOFRISEFD
B EEEMTENHEIIR.

7. MEEMHRERE

BHEENHEER. Roda. BTFREACHDESTUE .. METZINEENSESR.

8. EH/ERE

RHEAREBATVAEBNECINFESERNBAESBY —F (5—%F) 98 HA,

REARATIEN, DSFERATHN, RIS INEHNFRIEsz EONHPEsSEESTEE)
B RIEBINERANAN SMBESN. RELASEHERINMERNTINS, PREANKEE,
BEIC AN B IR ERADF S P BRRIUNIRE.

BoR, RARARARASHNIUDEH, DRASIFITER BT ERERRENRLES,

9. IWIEAZE

AMEARE a BB AR C UERTMFIERTEEE DR TEND L. EBAERE
BITEENFBII =AW C LI FRIT,

B, XBSHER. THEFRENEHNVNEFIEUSESBUNXFEESRENNE
RESBREDHETEEGIIONEL L, WHRLIMITIER ENMKRREEIAKES

10. FHRHNZREFRZE

BEANARNA. ARTR. £HARTR. EES8m. RN, I8EI. KREZEDS.

BT FEEREE ?ﬁii@ﬁﬁﬁxﬁ BEAENA. BESRAAERNAE, AATRBHERAR
BT IBEENKENEMTMHEREADIR, (EALFRETHORE, STIRENBHENEMEE
AFPREENEEAFEANAEE., AHRESBUETELEEMRERKE, ENLAEERBENE
B RanEl, FEEHRERBINRLURETISRENER, fTABERLEN, UNELEE
MEER BN ATF TR,

SR AT BRMELUEAFE BN BINERURRERETRITE,

TLEFREENEZE, BRBEGEESENKITEDHEBEEN,

EMZEFENBAS AEZIFRAR T, REZNINEZATHT, RESHEDENENE—
R ERE,

FXR, ANEFEEHTZEEENEN L, WEEEDHUR. XL I EENBES
AR, MEASTEIWEENDETN, FEETERIENITWFERTFHANETUTIEFTH
BRINES

. KERMEERESE

D KHIERER

KERR NS A

KHERNEABENITATRE. 88N TRA. BHEATERRNEMRNBA.

FANDRBELAANTEESOR MU ENEHEAREBRAFTE0%BL ENEY R TBR AN TEH
N ANBWFRANERRENSZEE, HEHETITRER.

SENDEERESANESEM FNBRANDUAE T HERFFNEN, KRATWNESEEILE
BEAFIINXANGSERE, FTEREEAFION, XAWRKEZE,

BRENARERANTDFBE20%250%BNEMA LT BN EETEAEMTUS /T TE20%
AMAR, BNEEFSEAEN, FREEAANINFATUSEATNANT, ANTIWKELNTXAN

M

Jl

.
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HEEE

HRNEAREAQNGFTE20%U TNEEAATRFB20% U LNEIERLENEAETE
AREMHL T RRTWEMBNRARBRAEZE

AN EERN

SRS EZENKERINER, EKERNKRADNSNAINASHARRADMMEBNEPAT
SHOAFEMULNKBRNLABRNAALINDEN, WRERAALEXTSZERERRLTNEE
N ENES, NS ZERRSANENRAAREE, SE2ENERAKIRNRTEEHEY
BETE; WRKBANAN)TEERRANYFTEBSNEHINER, WSZEFRERTARELR,

© KERNERA
EKHENERZEANT2ANBEADTEBHEEWBRATNWERE . BELTGZRERN.
O <HRABEES

TR, WKERAZFINETHE, URKBRAVNDINSE FTRIARRABNIEERECER
RAEHHTWOEMRFRANKENE, WWNITWNODEHETKERAKBMENL MTREKER
RREES, FEANSERIZRER. YEBARKDKBLRIHNNEXBLUKRER, UERERA
VIR AR BV ERAIR D,

12, BEEFIHMRERBAZX

BEATEEBERBRAEA—FEULNERE. BRY. Vs, VM. S LEUREMSES. &
EEXMNEE. #82. IBF, UEAETEFT. fBXREEN, SUNEEARM2000T
BEPRFEAMEMCHRT,

BEARTZEFFRATN.

BEATHAXRBELSATE, ALZSLEERATNRENGITNERERIRKERERN
5% RERNIBE, MuTERAERREDLEFHIBEYT .

Y sl TITEAER FHIBR
EEERY 300 3.17%
Heses 7E 13.57%
= 6LF 15.83%
BB REM b 19%

ERWUBFEARB. Rh. <BERESRESHETWCOEHRETFKENENEERT, KH
OWOEMETEKBNMENETENEEATREES, FTABERG. BERTAEESRE
MAF TR,

13, EEIR

ABITEZENEDN BOSSREMEEAS, TRENEXGFERNAAK, A2 TEHNAE
SEEBBRRLZENA, UETHE, LRANEARNEXREFRNERBRINDCRRMm. F
K, Wl EHhzEns, IRBIIEXRBEERETEERETRE, WirEBNNRIEES,

14, EBRBEANSITLBAZE:

(1) BREBAREEFKBRENFNZ. FINSANOMEFABDZRAULBINMERMEE
B REH, RENBRMRAENNI. ANHENOEBEICEM, ZRRES TI=TFH
BT EEMBEFUZ AL
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sRea T 0N

Qﬁ
Q

palll
BR

RINERRFEBME (RE) RIG

)

a. ArREERRE;

b. EREABEBERE;

c. AEATREMEIERRTIILENEE SIS EHB.

HOBERFR . AINTANTMEFNCEN, AREZSHELAER.

(2) BEADL

EEEATNBRINREFERQN, FENBEEZBIIITE, WEREREBNALRL G
HMANSBER EERT BB EEM B,

(3) BLALR

HABENEERTAEMEIEARSH ELEERBENAL L, UBRENEREBEETFLR
G SHEARA,

156, RMEFEITNFME R

NWBARZEREEBENSHALERT, EEXFEHEFMAR,; WESEREARNERE,
ERASHMANVINTEAR,

R, ZEKEBNMESTWOEZHMNMETE, NOWOZFETKENEERMEAEET RIEES.

ST ATCHSRENEERAECONENEN B REENRELANE. THRBZHEAR
FERNESANENBRHANEABI0ENE, HORNEGHSFIE, B3R AEETCRIREI10EH
i, TERANERRIERERMEE.

16, KESHBRARES T

FD&E: ARATRBREFEENSBR— T AT BETEEBB0RA;

BABEATHNR: AEEERSHEARTSIBRERMNE NRNERAELIIHE,

170 WEABIARN

BT HEEWA EEXLEERMTINEREESRAZEN, BTERRLSN, BiA

WAL, EPUDBURAONHENBIL™, BeAVENWREER

AW ASE

DAL RN - SENENARNENDATE, BTETWRARBRAN, #IAl
AZH o

AmEEWA: EEBRAEN CRNEEXARNERELS, ABNIZEREBAL

BIEMERERIN, SRIERNEFTHN@EERA, BREIATIR
AEBIFITEN, BAEUWR A,

ZNA=$:1 PN RERNEIRADIEBNBRAWNEINETE, BEFTERINTREE
R AT IBIARABIEHL.

BRZEIEWA:. EA—SUEERBATHNIE, ERNIENEARA, BEETRE
ZRT LB OARIMEREIEA . HFANAL, BTESENIWA
SEIREEBURNRE, SRBERNVNTEBRA, AEBERE
BHRAN TR L2 ER LN A BT FENTE 0T EH AL

EARLFEA - FEUBEERE, SHREREINRTEBBENTEL, BANAEBTE
T ETIHIAR AT,

18, FIBHAMRITRES %

ARENAEREBRAXBUTRNELE .
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19, AHSitiRENHEH A E

BHRIMERRN . WEEREASUBRANALRI0%UL, XS BII0%EEFXEE
AN FTATEHESITRER. BNBXEFRHE, REFEBEESHEERM, EBSEKT: 8L
HHELLIFFREENMEENR NN TLIIEHETITHRR.

SHZIHERREHDE: USQTRAANSTTIENSSATNRITRERAGSHKE, 6HITES
NYSBFTNTELENEBRRAR. EX. TEDESNERZLRERTINABRESZENSH, it
BEOHRFINEN DR FRG, WikENERERNSHNE, ASHATARKPU "6HNE” N8
AKBRAMNBEPEMBRIE; WRHESHHASHENGEATNAT. AR, WA, BH. AESZAS
EERDER S AS o

W ANFFTNZITERSRAN T, ARTFSHINRRE, ERARTZSTHERIEE
—#,

20, DUHBETE

RRNGQRATEEY =F01998114SX ( BEAITEN-FTRAREBEEM) , MEUEE M
2120031128 “RTHIR (BUSDEN-ZTARKEEEN) 808R” . AATEH2003F7818k
WS BEE=1200311283, REZNAENATAREEEENSESIEREEZBHESSTEL
WUWIRASIEAB DI DEDDEMNRFEEEITAMNENE . ISBHERTARRAEESNECRRY)
™ RERANAESITREWTIPERRE, BHTENANTAFER LEERITIRRDAEI,

21, EASITERELE

ANFZ TESHSIAT WEHFUBETHABRATTINTEE, MITESEEHERAN,
%E:%HEWIMJWﬂMMﬁEAE—%ﬁEﬂm,@@%%%ﬂﬁ@ﬁ&%%ﬂﬁ
12,077,543.6470, A AR TRIMAEASITEEEE, B2 _ERAKWNARNRDEFE
12,077,643.6470, FFXFABIMBEEA, ﬂﬁmwxﬁﬁﬁm%@@oEwmAﬂmﬁﬁﬁm&EEmﬁ
N ZSEIE IR0 T

20047 2003
NEHEFENEN - __
WEFHAED SR - _
--REZEEBRARS - __
--RERENHES - -
WEFRDEFEEIN 12,077,543.64 12,077,543.64
NWEHFYBEEFRGNEE 12,077,543.64 12,077,543.64




=

3
n
J 2y

APFZ FTEEHTATRIMRERRARZBRAT2003FE, irBLSRAREENAN,
2003 F R EIRIRBI— RS AR R A8 50, BSERIT A2004E 8, BUB2003EE/DITEBREE
MA6,995642347L, AL ANGREUNERSIUTERELE, BRAEEZBSENRDERE
6,995,642.347;, HXABEMBRE, BEERZITRENFDE, ENALTLFEREREER

W ESEIEAT
20047F 20034
WEF PR AN - (6,995,642.34)
WEHAESREED - -
--REEERTEAR — .
--BEVEEN TS - -
WEF AP EADEE (6,995,642.34) (6,995,642.34)
WEFFHNBEZWNEREN (6,995,642.34) -
=, &% m
BNBERNTF BRI HRE
ko TR iRiE &
Bl REEEWA. BERA. DVEERA 5%
BRIEZEIREA 3%
I2ESR EDEEIR A 17%
e R E N R R B R BN 1%
A ETERR WERL e S *
PUAMERREYT .

I=! BTz
B

—FRFRINSEW 15%
—ERFTERNIMNERE R B 33%
ERFEELTEW 17.50%
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M. FARAREEL

[l

1. @ANEHERLENTFLAIER
ZANNSTRRE R i e IR ZE0H ER&R HERE EER HER
RNETRXENT (FE) BHFHR. K.

BT ERAT T ¥20,000,000 . TR ERRIT  ¥20,000,000 - 100% -
MIMALEEEREAT Al ¥7,250,000 IEIRRS ¥6,887,500 ¥362,500 95% 5%
=5 N = N
HNIMRBRERZERNT AU ¥5,000,000 RYBSENRRIS  ¥4,750,000 ¥ 250,000 9% 5%
RA. BB, M)

FRIMRERABREAT F - ¥10,000,000 NN = ¥ 9,000,000 ¥1,000,000 0% 10%

AT EE )

FELEERATY Al ¥10,290,000 YREHR 11,809,500 - 00% -

FIYETEERAT FI ¥10,000,000 e N3 ¥7,300,000 ¥2,700,000 3% 27%
RNERABEGERATY WM ¥30,000,000 BiEEs ¥20,430,000 ¥9,570,000 68.1% 31.9%
MIMERRNEERAT R ¥8,000,000 ERmERS ¥ 6,000,000 ¥2,000,000 75%  25%
HECERAT BB HKD 1,000,000 BA, BE. &8 HKD 1,000,000  ~- 100% -

HIEBWERAT & HKD 1,000,000 REsk HKD 820,000 - 82% -

ZERINTBRAT ZE  USD500,000 BIR USD350,000 - 70%  --

BEERAT &%  HKD 1,000,000 RREG HKD 200,000 HKD 1000000  20%  80%
HEERAT SE  HKD 10,000 ENTRA - HKD 10,000 - 100%
BisRERRAT £%  HKD 1,000,000 BAMDTA - ¥ 744171 - 100%
BREUERAT BB HKD 10,000 MEAR - HKD 8,000 - 80%
FERAERAT &% HKD 1,000,000 Mz - HKD 550,000 - B5%
FEEOTHRE

R OER) E8AT B US$4,000,000 BMTHERRER - US$4,000000  ——  55%
HEEFETAREEAT  MIE  HKD 40,000,000 BHFAR - HKD 87,250,000 - 93.1%
[INERHORNE

FHEERAT [T HKD 39,800,000  BEREREDR - HKD 39,800000 - 100%
HERERAT & HKD 10,000 BARER - HKD 10,000 - B2%
WSHHERETRRERAT AL US$E,000,000 [FRg. s 98 -- US$8,000000 - 8%
HRHEEL~H

REEERAT TR US$10,000000.00 BHFTEE ¥55,483,888.00  ¥2122800000 75%  25%




2, RMAGHFBRERLEBNHTFLAER:

RIERBERDE (BE) REGERSE V)

BATH AL
o
NEEIR T ERAR KELE BERA BEER EEE BER REHRA
Atw AR
RImRRERE BIERER
SRRERAT S ¥20,000,000 BRmLe ¥19,000,000 ¥1,000,000 95% 5% I 4 (1)
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%éﬁﬁ@“ﬁ U ¥10,000,000 ENEIATE  ¥9500,000 ¥500,000 9% 5% M, 4(2)
AIREEHEERAT S ¥42,500,000 @?&%’E‘%ﬂ% ¥29,750,000 ¥12,750,000 0% 0% KEW, 4(3)
yalheuIN
FNTHCSERAERAT R ¥20,000,000 EEEAEE ¥14,000,000 -- % - WIRO4(4)
RIMEEXAX
EERIEZD 2 ¥500,00000 BEs -- ¥500,000.00 - 0% I, (e
RITARLER
SEASIDN S ¥600,000.00 A -~ ¥600,000.00 -- 0% W 4(4)
T8, 18
MIHEEEEERAT I ¥2,000,000.00 FRRpsE -- ¥1800,00000  -- 63% WA, 4(a)
bl AL
EARZAF Bl ¥13,710,000.00 BREEKES ¥5,958,305.26 -- 00% -- EsEa
RImREE Eﬂé-ﬁ%«%
lIEEAT S| ¥3,000,000.00 WEFTA ¥4,500,000.00 -- 00% --  GlEzE
Vﬂl!ﬁﬁ SRE
VEBAT S ¥2,210,000.00 BR. BB ¥6,542,164.49 - 00% --  EWEEE
RIS HEHlees
WERAT S ¥10,000,000.00 BETR ¥10,000,000.00 -- 00% -- Blsss
MTRRED BHFARR
e ERRYE. .
BARERAS S ¥30,000,000.00 KRREEE ¥30,000,000.00 - 100%  -- BlEE
IRREIE
EERREAT JR ¥500000.00 TIEERS ¥500,000.00 -- 0% - BlEES
BMER B BHFHR
FERng FIT - US$200,000.00 NIRRT ¥506,630.00 -- 8% --  BlFEzEs
BUERAT 5 HKD 50000000 T3EH ¥201,100.00 -- 00% --  BlEE
NEXREE (B
BL) BRAT & JOD 1,000.00 BIEFAR ¥4526.25 -- % - BUEEE
RITEREER
ERHAT S ¥2,680,000.00 ERAH. 8% ¥2,680,000.00 -- 0% - BlsEe
[ FETHERE & EHEEK
KREEERAT HE - USS800000000 RBREIZ - ¥12126500000 - 0% v
DERGETTA CO.LTD &5 HKD10,00000 - ¥742950 - 0%  ZERE
RITIESNS RN
TWEEEBAT S ¥20,000,000.00 EEralil= ¥2,965,985.64 - %% 5%  ElEEE

ANYNLRREFHREZZHER

UEITRENRERABREES

THREIABRKEBKESSERAT, REE

ANBE1998EE

RARBHERK. FEEZ

YR

Lirg

, WIMHER 8,

RENGEEATREMNER N TESETIULERN,

NAZEREMFNMIE/N (—) 6




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE&PROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTD.

FAYSIEZ N AR 2506 TBEA T AL
ANTTEEVERAT Rl FE. Me. BRE  ¥70,153,339.19 BIE *2
N AT il EMFTITA  ¥30,859,106.01 BIE *1
RNk REREZ el AmHEE ¥2,500,000.00 50.00%
REEREFEZNT il RERS ¥ 2,000,000.00 50.00%
SEUT RXKTEEAT BN R ¥ 9,969,206.09 &1
SEURBHANS =N v ¥9,600,000.00 BIE
HHEGIEEE [MHREH st ¥ 9,455,465.38 BIE
BUBESDERAT L7 REE ¥29,510,979.87 50.00%
I I B EREAT [7R3I0] BHEAR ¥9,494,754.18 a1
AOZHEDIEFERESRLT iy BUTHAE  ¥25,473,600.00 BIE
BERNEREREREAT [BTVE REHAE  ¥18,799,905.25 BIE
FREEEI, ARTEFEERGHERRK.

ANENEREBRWEITTRENKARAREES, FIHER 8

1T ERMGE/N (=D o

2 ONBHEHEIAT ETERSELEHREEREEBER, FAIBROREA, BZATHRE
BREFEHANED,

4, EHBREELERR:

(D RNWREEBELZARBREAT (MTFEM:. “FRAT” ) #—FK ‘WE82T” , B
FRARNBKT LEEREAEET, BEEALTARARNTHE, ZEENHEVENFEE; &
LHFR, KENHSEERE, HOSEONVIDRENE, ADAREHR, DREESFEY
%, WENGREERGHERITRRK.

(2) RYDREEHRERAE (UTER: “88Ag” ), EEREEWSHANIBEROL
ENRRCEARNSHETE S, AEEHE, ANEBAEOXBIUSERL; BXR, A03BR
EXAASENT. BEATNARC THEHERSR, BRATEAS "RELE” , EKEF
ATNRAE, BERTEEERGHEAZRITRR.

(3) RUNIRBEZERBRAT (LB “BEZAT” ), ZATAEEELXAMEER
RS, ARBEE, JAQgAFERGHESITRR.

(4 RYTWEEERAFRAGLRATEFAY.: RIIMBUXAXERZHESPIL. FI
MESEEREABIEN. RMEASEBEERAT (UTEM "HBEATIEH ), AE
B, BFREEFEXEWSSEL, IANTEEDZLATNDERFDEVEZATNSN; EEn
TNEE, HRT. WA FRESBRIAERATWERN10%, TEALNTEEERGHES
TTR®.




FLZNT. BEATEESITIRENE.
_ 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
AT miEE
FLZNG [EvAN=] Eokca/iN=] BEAT
RAT 22,650,383.85 31,627,933.67 32,448,500.24 103,600,668.31
HO. Ba&Er 22.381,245.75 30,747,597.35 32,142,659.58 51,372,805.21
Ay 269,138.10 880,336.32 305,840.66 52,227.863.10
SRE 517,383.16 32,875,236.24 2,094,307.42 94,336,530.89
2. RiRAE 517,383.16 32,875,236.24 2,094,307.42 94,336,580.89
FAT 22,133,000.69 (1,247,302.57) 30,354,192.82 9,264,087.42
. 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
albEdtac
EeyN=] EEAT RENG BEAT
EEWSIA 3,135,544.00 128,682,019.10 37.883,025.00 269,325,724.81
FEWSKA 7,701,265.48 124,391,438.05 22,047,015.75 250,191,960 58
Sl 362,120.99 {(10,470,851.31) 11,754,613.27 {3,895,610.86)
R 243,084.66 {10,511,389.99) 9,957,972.70 {4,154,816.40)
BEHAT. HEBATGEHEEXHRENE.
. 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
ARz — -
BEizNE HILENTEH BERHAT WBBENTEH
BAT 42,669,469.12 14,121,684.16 50,503,600.47 22,982,632.43
Hp. RoEAFT 42,669,469.12 11,921,460.65 50,503,600.47 18,118,178.31
BEA - 1,125,601.71 - 1,519,031.90
SRR 34,975.77 752,726.36 7,824,857.27 3,557,167.64
HO. ORI 34,975.77 752,726.36 7.824,857.27 3,657,167.64

42,634,493.35

13,263,227.67

42,678,743.20

19,273,327.42

. 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
FEZE — ‘ — \
Bxizng WEENTSH BZ&ipig HEBE TEFH
FEWSWA - 2,909,028.23 1,527,267.60 5,480,813.96
EEWSHE - 1,055,839.60 751,130.76 2.542,903.10
B FE (44,249.85) {5,979,560.31) (20,013.29) (2,649,745.63)
AR (44,249.85) {6,020,099.75) (21,382.21) (2,377,924.06)




. s REFEDRERE

SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE&PROPERTIES (GROUP).LO., LTO.

1, #hEE
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
Fp o2& - - ~ .
EhEan CE FAED RHEE JUE WAEM
m s
RMB 1,325,107 50 1,325,107.50 845,223.20 845,223.20
HKD 512,651.02  1.0637 544,159.68 596,860.30  1.0614 633,539.41
UsD 2,100.00 8.2765 17,384.01 2,100.00  8.2781 17,384.01
Wt 1,886,651.19 1,496,146.62
RITER
RMB 112,497,653.74 112,497,653.74 160,382,638.30 160,382,638.30
HKD 9,846,701.12 1.0637  10,451.415.22 10,101,790.06 1.0614  10,722,166.65
Usb 82,800.22 82781 685,030.53 179,164.36  8,2781 1,482,727.57
CAD 175,451.02 1,203,005.18 135,740.67  6.3684 864,450.88
AUD 39,659.85 255,096.13 38,619.65  6.1880 238,976.93
RITEFVINT 125,092,200.80 173,690,960.33
EfsrmAx
RMB 29,438,837.26 29,438,837.26  46,531,498.31 46,531,498.31
HKD 16,201,800.40 1.0614  17,196,590.94 16,095,219.60  1.0614  17,083,466.08
UsD 2,900,000.00 8.2765  24.006,480.00  2,900,000.00 8.2781  24,006,490.00
HEsm 70,641,918.20 87,621,454.39
A/t 197,620,770.19 262,808,561.34
Bt
2, SEHHEE
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
ma N
RABEE BINES BEETE PRIMES
G 1,701,614.79 — 1,701,614.79 -
. BERR 1,701,614.79 - 1,701,614.79 -
s E 2,600.00 - 3,100.00 —
Ho. BRER = - —= ——
HAEER 2,600.00 - 3,100.00 —
Bt 1,704,214.79 - 1,704,714.79 ——

* BBERH2004F1283189mME N ARMS, 056, 986,




il
gl
=

N

2004

RIEFREBDE (BE0) ROSRS

3. RZUTIH SR

B 2004.12.31 2003.12.31

) SW A% AN S5 ERI% S
18R 33,481,253.91 60.23  2,279,770.39  136,176,892.41 75.31 994,311.85
1-2%F 715,690.75 1.29 241,810.65 12,811,836.70 7.09 91,196.77
2-3F 3,872,757.51 6.97 648,828.46 2,323,871.14 1.29 153,751.68
3ELIE 17,517,210.29 3151  15,735,047.75 29,511,084.65 16.31 3,270,208.62
Bif 55,586,912.46 100 18,905,457.25  180,823,684.90 100  4,509,468.92

MR WREEIBARMDLITELANTS% (85%) ULBHNRFDBRTR, MWEMREKSIF
IUFIMET 3. AEERUINEROPRI AR R KB EZENE117921,760,307.2170, S 2HIUIRRENGY
39.15%.

REANUN BFRRENE CERR/D69.26% , FEABFAHANBNOTARSHIBRDER/DHTH. Al
EBL CHIBK319.24%, FTBREANBANTEWINTIRRERATHEARM2.659,730.677THR
NS HRANOES BT,

4. HitmEn

2004.12.31 2003.12.31
T 155

FE A% AESS T % AMOES
1ELIAR 192,953,246.34 40.09 75,659,151.77 39,787,950.19  12.06 821,575.93
1-24F 18,538,275.04 3.85 3,752,997.29 23,766,422.33  7.21 21,628,604.31
2.3 11,590,954.10 241 4,264,791.83  28,537,132.27 865 11,346,129.11
3FELA L 258,163,587.86 53.65 206,266,250.14  237,700,830.97  72.08 184,656,612.48
Bit 481,246,063.34 100  289,943,191.03  329,792,335.76 100 218,452,921.83

KEERRRIOTITBARLTE% (25%) DLEBRHTRRSURN, NINEMKEK SRR M
FT .3, AEEREMNMR DI BRRBAIRME1T79337,668,720.3670, &2 HEMMBRSING
70.17 %

AEREAOR W GRARENEE FERIBN045.92% , MOESIE FEREBN032.73%, EZEREFALMIE/N\ (—)
TR, EEEHIZENEMKERR166,109,047. 00TTBEE(MUNTZE, BEEIHENTZTHERNES
69,907,107 .COTTIBIEMMES BT

5. TfTMHEK

2004.12.31 2003.12.31

MHes , —

T 8 LBl % & B EE B %
18I 993,894.75 100 14,482,009.07 96.98
1-28 - - 162,880.00 1.09
2-3F - - 7,500.00 0.05
IE L - - 280,328.79 1.88
it 993,894.75 100 14,932,717.86 100

RERFUSMFREALL CA88D93.34% , FBRAASHRFZBEADAH,

)

-

(o

:

f
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6. # &
2004.12.31 2003.12.31

n8 e | BN ES T BXMES
HRWA 1,107,269,012.38 458,5602,163.00 1,218,715,766.46 528,409,270.00
AR 182,675,360.27 10,742,017.63 224,608,435.91 18,400,846.51
sxiizhav-daes! 664,689,281.19 30,115,000.00 638,348,293.45 30,115,000.00
A 5,728,579.03 17,832.08 30,190,286.70 592,946.52
A 4,681,959.10 240,000.00 4,275,178.00 240,000.00
REZFER 8,161.30 — 259,984.04 -
IR T 12,051,869.88 - 6,789,262.40 -
&1t 1,977,104,223.15 499,617,012.71 2,123,187,206.96 577,758,063.03

FERIBUONTTENATIR

(1) FEBSE
—— — TR ﬁﬁ%% EEA BINES

ImE & 05m) EERIES BRRREN HER A

BEIEEO 8 M 2006565 14,000.00 12,077,543.84  13,033,380.34
EFTH 122,635,954.00  127,695,910.00 104,723,917.00
I anl | 1993F48 53,172.562 478,638,119.10  492,976,887.20 273,628,246.00
ENKRE *2 199478 166,109,047.00 . -
BREWTE=8 1094958 20056948  23.000.00 46,933,616.33  124,732,879.43 -
BiEE50 1994798 20058482  10,000.00 34,021,284.83  112,553,398.83  8,400,000.00
20 <3 20007F6H =T  12,390.00 118,593,809.17 — -
kTS
- ERRIEE 2002128 20078128 14,000.00 93,138,662.86  93,675372.51 -
IREES
\Wiza 1993598 22,726.00 146,567,739.53  142,671,184.07  71,750,000.00
BREEDIGE 19926128 -- 30,000.00 -
&t 1,218,715,766.46 1,107,269,012.38 458,502,163.00

*VRHREEIZI0, FHSIMEEERA, FIUME . 2157R, *2REREEEMNWREE, FEIN
FNENENR; *SAHERTERIRTSR; 4 1IEXSOERL, #xb8rXTiER T,




(2) FE=&R
JNEBR iR THYE B minEs
HRE EREN0 TERD HRRM HIRREN
B85, EmiE 2000118 1,563,646.51 - 156364651 - -
g7t By 200365 1761,063.33 --  1.761,06333 - -
LeF/EEXE 2000118 36,344,538.17 387,504.25 2456724480  12,164,798.62  4,434,567.12
SED 199958 18,301,321.77 -- 1311324000  5,188081.77  1,400,000.00
R 199428 19,806,186.14 487402617 289386542  21,786,34689  4,907,450.51
BHANE 19944F58  26,870,967.48 72747452 586838955  21,730,052.45 —
gt 2002838 3,260,393.48 -- 326039348 - -
EXEWHED_E  2003F9R 5,110,261.38 - 60442607 450582531 -
22 2004568 -— 11577565063 102,185280.00  13,590,370.63 -
RCE * - 19,213,650.50 ——  19,213,650.50
WSS BT 2001F108  2,474,197.50 190,780.64  2,664,978.14 - -
WKEMTEEHIAE 1996578 7,418,757.98 {90,542.00) -- 732821598 -
WhSHBSZEAE 1997898 3643910714 1,236,516.00 286,608.90  36,389,014.24 -
ASKSTSIUERIE 20028128 10,534,262.15 667,199.15 795382347  3,247,637.83 -
WSEHS=HIE 20020128 13402,007.36 452803212 15393,102.11 2,536,937 37 _—
EHEFO—H 1994108 1,881,675.29 767,669.11 ——  2,649,344.40 -
NREERE 200118 40,440,059.23 -— 809497495  32,345084.28 --
aif 224,608,436.91 148277.961.08 190,211,036.73 182,675,360.27  10,742,017.63
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(3) HAFE™R

RESH KEMRAR BRINMES
ERRER AHRSN0 REGRD SR BRRE
DRI 396,945.29 — 18,427.56 378,517.73 —
R 1,961,584.48 -— 61,281.24 1,900,303.24 —
sl N 3,175,409.50 —-  3,175,409.50 - -
N ] 16,385,013.34 - 526,896.12  15,868,117.22 —
TIAE 7,697,632.81 62,110.56 364,419.60 7,395,223.77 —
BT 19,534,486.20 - 533,640.36  19,000,845.84 -
FTAE 484,982.82 — 18,653.16 466,329.66 -—
YN 195,220.12 — - 195,240.12 —
P& 4,825,569.14 - 147,036.12 4,678,533.02 -
s 810,082.12 - 22,148.88 787,933.24 —
MiRAE 1,841,631.82 - 95,170.32 1,746,467.50 -
WEAE 15,198,076.08 - 406,986.48  14,791,089.60 —
KB *1 1,614,653.18  49,433,654.11 726,5676.05  50,221,731.24 -
ELED 3,035,829.64 - 292,179.51 2,743,650.13 —
FRF *2 409,902,823.29  10,655,223.18  21,679,935.72  398,878,110.75  30,115,000.00
SETpN =] 11,152,350.45 - 301,414.92  10,850,935.53 -
LRAE 3,197,933.20 - 61,949.64 3,135,983.56 -
REEXI 79,260,386.49 -~ 371254956  75,547,836.93 -
RE[ phE 57,777,763.48 -—  1,665,32537  56,112,438.11 -
&it 638,348,293.45  60,150,987.85  33,810,000.11  664,689,281.19  30,115,000.00

*1 EiE7049,433,654.1150, RUOMHEM. 4 (2) FIRRRMB

2 EBNRABNARE 257

ERRTRRA;




atal

Pl 5ox ¥ [ (e
RINEFRXBIO~E (KE) ROGARLE —5 J[_EL?

(4) FHRBNES

aspe

nmESN

HREREN ERIEN0 AERRYD HERRER
\JHEAEG *1 832,946.52 — 575,114.44 257,832.08
PEHTIERL 15 71,750,000.00 - - 71,750,000.00
IR0 273,628,246.00 - — 273,628,246.00
EMAE *2 69,907,107.00 - 69,907,107.00 —
RE 17 30,7115,000.00 - - 30,115,000.00
0iFE5 8,400,000.00 - - 8,400,000.00
EsA i 104,723,917.00 - - 104,723,917.00
EFMEEKRE *3 12,093,396.00 — 7,658,828.88 4,434 567.12
5 & 4,907,450.51 — - 4,907,450.51
=V 1,400,000.00 - - 1,400,000.00
=IRa 577.758.063.03 - 78,141,050.32 499,617,012.71

*1 HOpa DR SHIRTEEIRDIRDEL,

=}

*2 ERD ABAEE NS AANESZE , FIHNE/\

(=) 1BR; *3 REAR/DINA B ARSI £V HE
7. HHEA
=] RER AREFEN0 REAMEE HIZRREN SERE
FAUNERRE
Mrse ReBr 0 8,215,041.83 290,673.44 952,546.72 7,553,168.55 EARIEABA
RBSR 87,456.54 128,200.65 150,224.14 65,433.05 D EEANSE
FEH 22,575.29 — 22,575.29 —— SSRGS
BB
S M0 74,941.88 - - 74,941.88 [ AEAUIA
RTUE 192,604.08 149,740.38 206,070.28 136,174.18 SINERNS T
= 317,226.86 32,500.00 317,226.86 32,500.00 SIRERNESTE
& 1t 8,909,746.48 601,114.47  1,648,643.29 7.862,217.66
8. KHIEH
=] IR AERZH0 AERRL D HRARRER
KRS 413,428,370.34  73,781,098.94 42,113,967.92 445,095,501.36
Hp: WFNFREA 71,137,068.92  73,934,846.97 — 145,071,915.89
NEENDREA 201,837,042.16 15,607.82 9,600,000.00 192,252,649.98
WEHESNTEE 17,611,808.80 (169,355.85) — 17,442,452 .95
WEMBIER A 122,842,450.46 - 32,513,967.92 90,328,482.54
KEBRRUS R * 244,276,504.95 - 22,077.13 244,254,427 82

Hob: BRERA

air

657,704,875.29

73,781,098.94

42,136,045.05

£689,349,929.18

B RERAREES

411,601,074.97

406,801,074.97

KEIR AP

246,103,800.32

282,548,854.21

* REBRRER




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONDMIC ZONE REAL ESTATEAPROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LT

A g REE B Des HRRER  EARmIT
VESTR #5) nd 2l GABWN
SHEIER
HERANT  EAR 1850750000  1364%  16,825,000.00  16,825,000.00 *
*EERMEN (—) 7,
B HibBRMIIFE
KREBM
] TERY BT B
ISR BAIEM REBHR BRI R FEEL ERRREN gl REES
RIMRBEEEERAT 1 1998.6-20086 10,000,000.00  19,264,087.42)  (10,000,000.00) -~ 100.00% -
RDREEDE
ZHRERATM 1993.5-2013.5 20,000,00000  (8,221,192.13) 213300069  22,133,00068  100.00% -
FIRBEEREIRAT "1 1995.4-20154 42,397,523.36 (44,249.85) 134,49335  42,532,01671  100.00% -
Pttty _
BRRAT M 2000.5-2010.5 14,000,00000 (421406982  4,722,740.63) 927725937  100.00% -
Fi B
ettt eayANal 1983-1994 8 5,958,305.26 --  (491755418) 104075108 10000%  1,040,751.08
FRNFRES:
WREAT 1993.10-1998.6 4,500,000.00 - (1,945,470.91) 2564528.09  100.00%  2,554529.09
FImERET
BREEAT 1983.3- 6,542,164.49 — 1637839.14 88000363  10000%  8180,003.63
FHIFREE
WERAT 1983.10-2013.10  10,000,000.00 --{10,000,000.00} --  100.00% -
RImREED
BRARERAT 1993 5- 30,000,000.00 -~ [30,000,000.00) -- 100.00% -
WRRBINE
IPERRAAT 1997.8-2012.8 500,000.00 - (500,000.00) -~ 100.00% -
R Rl
BRag 1988.6- 906,630.00 - (906,630.00} -~ 60.00% -
BUsRAT 1887 9- 201,100.00 -- {201,100.00} -- 100.00% -
MEXKH (B
Bt 5RAT 1988-2000.12 4,526.25 - (4,526.25) -~ 7500% -
RITREER
B AN 1989.7- 2,680,000.00 - 12,680,000.00) -- 10000% -
TREIHERKE
KEASERAT *2 121,265,000.00 ——  (61,91064468) 5835435532  90.00%  59,354,355.32
DERGETTA CO,, LTD *3 7,429.80 (7,429.80) (7,429.80) -— 70.00% -
SIMREVERAT *4 1992.8-2022.8 70,163, 339.19 —— 1097349115 8112683034  &IE 18,892,047.99
[WNEBHEIT AT *5 1992.7- 30,869,106.01 --  (30,859,106.01) = -
RO ARRER 1986.7-2006.5 2,500,000.00 - 35061806  2,850,618.068  50.00% -
FINBESERENT 1992 4~ 2,000,000.00 - (654,574.44) 144542656  50.00% 1,445,425.56




RIMERBEBIE (KE)

B HihiRRE

BR&E =M

o (¥ ol

WORSMISR Bk % 55 R BREW BEES
A GEE migB LB

A= e S NG| 1885.1-2002.12 9,969,206.09 - - 9,969,206.08 &k 9,969,206.08
BEIRSEHELT *6 9,600,000.00 (9,600,000.00) {9,600,000.00}) -= BiE -
HASEEE 1990-2016 9,455,465.38 -— - 9,455,465.38 BiE 9,455,465.38
BUEES
TEEAT 29,510,979.87 - 4,765,472 99 34,276,452.86  50.00% -
pRE
FERAT 9,494,754.18 15,607.83 (639,607.74} 8,855,146.44 5iF 912,537.16
hEHEE
BREENT *7 25,473,600.00 - -- 25,473,600.00 SfE 21,823,177.57
BTEREN
SEEND 8 18,799,905.25 -— - 18,789,905.25 &k 18,799,905.25
HINREEAT 1995.1-2025.1 10,500,000.00 - ‘ - 10,500,000.00  35.00% -
pratllane il T V]
BEAT 1993.3-2013.3 5,140,000.00 {308,775.71) (4,742,476.24) 397,523.76  30.00% -
AR
TiEEREAD 1990.10-2010.10 5,475,954,.97 138,419.86 (4,086,535.11) 1,389,419.86  25.00% 1,076,954.64
nEERmE
REEEAT 4,847,046.11 - 43,113.16 4,890,159.27  25.00% -
RS EREADS 265,350.00 0.06 26535006 20.00% -
mRIESHNT %9 30,880,000.00  {30,880,000.000  {30,880,000.00) - 2.00% -
AUBLEEAB *10 69,914,657.83 (236,619.28) {709,858.84) 69,204,798.99 58,547,652.25
& 1t 613,802,044.04  {62,621,396.32) {189,830,226.23) 423,871,817.81 212,052,011.01

1 QMPEDD. 4PTR, REFHEERDMISIeNARSHIATKERA; 2 W HE/N\ (—) 6;
BARBSEE, A FERMT/N (=) s FMEE. 3%2; 6 AHERFIISESSIFRATRENER
MREEMLNDREE, BUKBRZIBREESRIEAESEZE; 7 BERME/N (=) 4; *8 FIMNE
JN=I2; 29 RERZRACKINE; <10 FWHE/N (—) 56

C BRI EER

WREZ BN IS EER PRRE B RERTE BERRER
PR HEM

HESBWEREAT 13,973,496.34 AN UG 108 1,397,348.64 4,298,683.55




KHEHRIRE

SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATEAPROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTO.

NERIR = GATIRN BEES KENE
BLHEDNBRERAT 9,030,922.30 — 9,030,922.30

BTEREBRSEENAT 2 76,801,904.16 56,975,108.88 19,826,795.28
ITFRESREHERE 126,302,983.47 115,368,211.84 10,934,771.63
KEAEERAT*S

ZRRENTZESERAT 1,071,615.23 - 1,071,615.23
Rt~ sRAT 31,047,002.66 22,405,743.24 8,641,259.42
ait 244,254,427 .82 194,749,063.96 49,505,363.86

*VIELMET/ (4, *23FRMETE/ N2, *3EDME/\—
kK BRI ]
= HERRREN KEBIEN0 RERBD HERRER
KHERMNER 216,852,011.01 — 4,800,000.00 212,052,011.01
Hp: WL aRHA 71,129,639.12 — 71,129,639.12
WEEATEE* 86,097,765.00 - 4,800,000.00 81,297,765.00
WERE N TRE 1,076,954.64 - 1,076,854 64
HORNEHR 58,5647,652.25 - 58,547,652.25
EERBRE 194,749,063.96 - 194,749,063.96
= 411,601,074.97 - 4,800,000.00 406,801,074.97

“1AHRDRUM

EHh 8B*6ATAZRR, BIFEMNUINFIEVAMES




2004 576
FUSRARBOS (KD BESELE 0%

9. BEERFRRITHA
BERTES) HARDREN AEREND SHR®TEE KEBBD HIRREN
R B TIER 1
BEEERY 437,752,373.94 74775326 88,600,136.38 1,144,515.09 348,755,475.73
e 20,664,241.65  1,165,808.00 2,657,781.13  720,248.35  18,332,019.07
HEMSES 12,785,751.24 8,167.00  12,511,366.00 — 282,552.24
BBFGEMEM 20,961,568.66 642,252.99 8,004,870.94 501,535.567  13,097,415.14
=18 492,053,935.39  2,553,981.25 111,774,154.45 2,366,300.01 380,467,462.18
EShEiiiln)
FEERY 161,467,403.18 13,592,970.756  42,639,326.81 310,685.04 132,110,362.08
T E 15,648,363.43  1,340,505.38 1,609,443.64  720,249.35  14,659,175.82
MEseEs 7,382,044.69 18,711.04 7,230,680.10 — 170,075.63
BFRENEM  15700,999.20  1,144,965.85 6,197,790.34  596,022.25  10,052,152.46
=Rl 200,198,810.560 16,097,163.02  57,677,240.89 1,626,956.64  156,991,765.99
2 E 281,855,124.89 223,475,696.19
B BESRT

BEES2 1 444,668.90 — 44,177.90 -~ 1,400,491.00
2 B 290,410,455.99 222,075,205.19

*FURERREY, RUMELL4PTR, BFEFEEE/DMEDENATZ BIBERA TR,
BRATHRFFNHIE L.
*2BERTREES

%3 HRRDRER REBEN0 RERRE KRR D HIZREN
EERTY 1,312,940.94 — 44,177.90 - 1,268,763.04
JEL T 48,134.41 — — - 48,134.41
Hases 67,587.58 - - - 67,587.58
BB eEBS R AN 16,005.97 - - - 16,005.97
Bt 1,444,668.90 -- 44,177.90 — 1,400,491.00

* ARRRY, ARWHIELD 4R,

BFEHTERDMELBN AT ZHNEERTREESRN.

10, HEIRE
B KB EHEA H Ae ITIEBASH
IRsm  (Bm) HYRM  gnm 88&T AO:; HRRE KR Srom
MEAZE* 2840 38,256853.40 693,929.66 -- —-  38,950,783.15 B9& B
RREES - -=
# 38,256,863.49 38,950,783.15

*PERMHE/N—) 3R/ (=D o




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE&APROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTO.

11. EZREF
S A5 HRE
%29l Jupit RE HAORT ARSI gy AHMET Ei A WREE  ®ER
WSENS
TIEEN R 6763278019 6075443712 457998913  —— 1,061,29787  3359.651.61 6427312858  50fF
HRWE
BiER I8 4,600,000.00 592,663.00 -~ - 53256300  4,600,000.00 -
Bt BE 174,652.94 114,952.94 — = 473334 107,034.34 67,618.60 15
&3t 6146195306  4579.989.13  —— 170119501  8066,685.95 64,340,747.18
REES > 4170,147.33 4,170,147.33
28 57,291,805.73 60,170,599.85
TEEFREES
m B HERDEER REREN0 RHEEH ZRERYE D BASRREN
ASkENS
Tt AN 4,170,147.33 - - - 4,170,147.33
12, KHESHER
R ®
In 8 RERR HRRDRAL  AEAIBTI0ER N HEADREEEN KITHEEEET HAR AN
LB 4,352,672.89 3,180,115.43 566,865.08 3,174,570.30 3,780,262.68  572,410.21
IEATEIN 3,905,175.22 1,655,175.22 -—  750,000.00 3,000,000.00 905,175.22
HAb 912,769.33 552,265.29 -—  435,179.61 795,683.65  117,085.68
Bt 9,170,617.44 5,387,555.94 566,865.08 4,359,749.91 7,575,946.33 1,594,671.11
13, EHE=Z
BERRE 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
BH=
IS =T WART =] #HARD
HIBERR.
ANRM  4.425%-57525%  168,670,060.00 158,570,060.00  396,920,060.00  396,920,060.00
E T 3.691%0 2,900,000.00 24,006,490.00 2,900,000.00 24,006,490.00
B m 4.425%,  137,000,000.00  145,411,800.00  137,000,000.00  145,411,800.00
RiEER:
AEM  4.8675%-5.7525%  126,000,000.00  126,000,000.00  101,881,693.81  101,881,693.81
= i - - 121,267.20 1,002,273 .41
ERER.
ARMD 4.65%  50,000,000.00  50,000,000.00 —_
=Rl 503,988,350.00 669,222,317.22

D




Hp: SE#ENER

Lot

FUZRRERNE (WE) B

DYFREBN EN IR A SR A FRER
AT T RMB13,140,000.00 6.3%0 BmEHAEER BEDERERE
14 . RIfT KRR

ARTYL=FU LRI TR ESBERTMPLUIHFALT 5% ULERREN
RANREAERIN, MATEMREREURIELHIELS .3
RO M FRER D &< B BT LM E . 21,

15 ¢ TAH R

flivied 2004.12.31 2003.12.31

T ol T tL 5l
TEDA 82,945,538.39 48.44% 116,057,739.35 55.12%
1-26F 2,111,358.00 1.23% 12,594,946.32 5.98%
2-31F 7,022,207.14 4.10% 26,049,733.40 12.37%
3FELLF 79,147,268.30 46.23% 55,852,312.33 26.53%
B 171,226,371.83 100 210,554,731.40 100

B —FU LRI E N E2RAEAT FMENETERDZHNFE, FARKRR

BRI A

EHTERKER
BB HERDSRER HRSRREN FUTETyE FRELAY
B0 72,970,092.40 72,970,092.40 2T 21.44%
e 2 i 83 6,569,712.92 6,134,122.92 2T 100%
2E 82.876,918.10 1,969,741.00 BET 89.20%
WM BT
fm—. =. UOHA 10,095,938.74 - S2ET 95.31%
wEFTEEW 1,950,064.00 - 20057

EMAEIE *1

68,720,773.33

ahny

174,452,726.16

149,794,729.65




16, NZHE

SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONDMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE&PROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTD.

fr AP 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
Z{E (1,578,078.08) (318,510.93)
BT RM0 4,135,324.64 5,795,632.77
NS (2,071,170.57) (2,411,982.62)
TARTER 136,761.69 236,495.29
B 1,897,657.40 515,406.73
H i 18,054.59 194,5486.48
& ir 2,5638,549.67 4,011,487.73
17, HMbRF5k
R H MR T:
KiEd HGE
BN TEN Mstee RERTAT & B &Ed
RYMERRAZRERALT 49,907,040.00 =FL - LEERERAESE *1 )
BB 30,228,240.75 =& THEARE RIEW *2
BRLREBNT 20,000,000.00 —FA TR DRAEELLRR *3 &
WEREFPBEERTZS 26,610,584.38 HEFAL B RERR kg8 &
SMeEBREXWERAT 27,762,000.00 =ELIE EMAITEARBNELILR 4 5

TN ARG U ERARBARNR FIN;
*ZENMSE/ N

23,935,664.007T;

NATEAM R ER S RINE M= T30

18, FiiRER

2HEBSRMMIIKE (ZH) B
*AFWHHE/N (—D 7o

m =2 2004.12.37 2003.12.31
RARIDERR 13,471,221.89 53,391,450.72
THEEER 24,102,456.67 30,913,703.43
AR 1,820,000.00 1,665,884 .93
IXEBFR — 1,356,569.42
THOIERESR — 544,445.34
H At 2,028,538.14 689,841.27
=48 41,422,216.70 88,561,895.11

AEFIR R SRR LEm /D63,

BNRIA RIPERK.

23%, FERRABTAHETDRAERTESEMZUANRITE




19, —F AP A H

RUSFAERDE (#E) REEELE 2

T H 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
— 5 P B A K 22,000,000.00 7,784,946.52
*— AR HIREC BB R
BREN BB BRE gL [ wARM
TERTUEST ** R 5.2613%0 AR 7.,000,000.00 7.000,000.00
RITWSDT wie 5.2813% AEM 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Bit 22,000,000.00 22.000,000.00
* ETEEEE,

20, KERfERR

BRFEE = 2004.12.31 2003.12.31
BRE%.

Rerhip HAPR R m AR R M wARM
HIBER.
AEM 52613 2003.01.15-2006.01.05 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 - -
AR 4575 2004.09.30-2007.09.29 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00 — -
ANET 4.8000 2004.12.24-2007.12.23 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00  20,000,000.00  20,000,000.00
AR 5.280 2004.12.03-2006.06.02 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00  15,000,000.00  15,000,000.00
a1t 167,000,000.00 35,000,000.00

AEIKEREDFI® FERIEN0377.14%, TEARNBMIBKBERNTH,.

21, KBARATER
YN mfp R HART
Autoncourt Co.,Ltd B 8,122,500.00 8,621,221.50
Heykar Investment Ltd eh 4,021,250.00 4,268,154.75
MEIBEBES AEM 6,350,682.22 6,350,682.22
g 1t 19,240,058.47

200457C

el
2




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATERPROPERTIES (GRDUP).CO., LTO.

AEPE OB =)

/N30

nE BIRR e g owm BB HD 00 S
—. ERRER
RELNBHD 743,820,000.00 - -  __ —— - __  743,820,000.00
Ho:
HFRE 743,820,000.00 _— - - - - ——  743,820,000.00
BIFRABREOBIT  743.820,00000 - - __ -~ _—  __-  743,820,000.00
—_. DRERD
EBAR LMY
ARMZER 147,840,000.00 -—- = - ——  ——  ——  147,840,000.00
BALLMHR9NER 120,000,00000 -- = - -~  ——  ——  120,000,000.00
DRBROEIT 267,840,000.00 - @ -  __ ——  ——  _——  267,840,000.00
=. RS 1,011,660,00000 - -  __ -—— ——  —— 1,011,660,000.00

*TEZOE+FBE+T=8, RERIDARRNTESETHEEREERE (REEZ

[2004]2235) (XFHAURNIMRAEZRERATHARE) . AR2TERARF--RIIMRRKRA
ERAGSEHMMEZMATEELATEHERRIIMRARRERAT, RIIMEERRERAT
NEEBHAERRELT. B, BRAGHAEARIFEREEERHTEP, BHsSIREAQATIER
RIRTEEER, dEEAEXENEY, 9REPEISFERLEESELATRINDATGNEIR,
F&, I3EEZICFEERDME,

- EBELR

Y= HRDRER RERIZI0 KHER/D HIRRER
RN 557,433,036.93 - —_— 557,433,036.93
ROHAIgE 293,136,904.90 - - 293,136,904.90
REEAWR R 10,870,200.00 —_— - 10,870,200.00
BB AES 1,475,482 .87 - _— 1,475,482 .87
= 93,742,251.23 - 93,742,251.23

it

956,657,875.93

956,657,875.93




24, BR0H

RUERBEBENFE (ME)

m 8 RIS AEREN0 KERRD HIRREN
EERTNIR 3,316,260.76 - 3,316,260.76
HEEBRRAR . -
I it 3,316,260.76 - 3,316,260.76
EENET 115,594,426.18 - 115,594,426.18
Bt 118,910,686.94 - 118,910,686.94
25, koEHE
2004.12.31 2003.12.31
BRI (142,307,752.60) 4,356,083.15
10: EARDRDECAE (911,506,411.71) (915,862,494.86)
B BEVEERRAR -- —
B GEE - -
RETFEBRRARE — -
A - __
HETRREN (1,053,814,164.31) (911,506,411.71)

*BREARITEBEL, X

26, FEWHEANRBAE

BMERE, BRTIBRRREDE, FIMEI.21,

FTUER
B A BUIRA EWER

7 W 20045 20036 20044 20035 2004 20037
BMFTHA  176,341,059.29 32493920442 176,285,784.03  217,504,777.08 5527526 107,434,427.34
BEEEKA  67,322,238.83 82,643,276.95  30,469,55885  27,335,775.02  36,852,679.98  55,307,501.93
BB IZEE 100,94075027 9277772335 101,182,331.06  83,084,76359 875841921  9,692,959.76
EE

RIS 70,066,379.04 6434183157  63,91,717563 5805597455 687466151  6,285857.02
MBRS 1547121290 1109350537 1050126687 1356267034  4969.946.03  (1,569,074.97)
BeRE 139,932,079.13  409,822,827.62 148,091,683.36 402,798816.81  (8,159,604.23)  7,024,010.81
H 6,456,019.90 10,921,001.18 229832654 372886696  4,157,69336  7,192,134.22
BB {14,988,004.16)  (35,056,907.42) (10,900,191.02) (52,435,25828)  (4,087,813.14)  17,439,350.86
& it 570,541,73520  962,383,553.04 521,120,477.22 753,576,386.07  49,421,257.98 208,807,166.97




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONDMIC ZONE REAL ESTATERPROPERTIES (GROUP)Y.CO., LTD.

DHEESR
= BEA Bl A SWEN
2004 2003F 2004E 2003 2004 2003E
B A £81,082,241.42 989,381,294.17 52823839687 80025545264 53,043,84455 18912584153
5 5 424749794 805816629 378227137 5,816,191.71 46522667  2,241,974.58
BB (14,988004.16)  (35,055,907.42)  (10,900,121.02)  (52,495,258.28)  (4,087.813.14)  17,439,350.86
e 570,541,735.20  962,383,553.04 621,120,477.22 753,576,386.07 49421,257.98  208,807,166.97

KHWABIONUBFPESME1T31,069,472.187T, SEHINAL.44%,
REEBWSBAR LR R/D40.72%, ZR2RABTAHESHRTCERD LA TAEHEEFED
8 AEBEEWSRAR LERD30.85%, TEROTABMSHRELERDIH.

27, Hitndk £ H|5E

#E HIFE WA HHEsE Hinlshs S AE
20047 20034 2004 20035 2004% 20034 20045 2003
BEEK
BEER  3,364,704.75 10,118,30954  3,398,122.13 419758561  69,211.07 268,822.07 {102,628.45) 5,661,891.86
OB - 775,117.61 - - - -— - 775,117.61
NS
T --150,000,000.00 -- 146,114,591 .29 -- 2,224,800.00 - 1,660,608.71
H it 1,102,707.37 2,985,704.68 - -- 1,855.53 294,031.81 1,100,851.84 2,691,672.87
B it 4467,412.12  163,879,131.83  3,398,12213  150,312,186.90  71,066.60  2,787,653.88 998,22339  10,77¢,291.05
28, WHEAB
=] 20044 20034
s sedun 31,867,414.61 51,828,162.13
B MR 7.084,440.16 6,414,070.82
IBTEAES 337.318.07 788,318.91
B RS 785,496.14 1,045,518.21
H 172,414.43 138,390.48
Bir 24,507,210.81 45,295,282.79

REAUFSHERR LEIED46.89%, EZZ2RARTER CHNERSHER TSN ERD LEIRE

EHTRIRIH,




RNERRERIF

nn 8 20047 2003
KERAW R 58,084.29 60,745.03
KETSERUDEKNRE 1,068,628 .88 25,803,352.81
ERBERBIRIR N TN P BV (13,583,346.89) (3,977,837.41)
BRSNS {1,397,348.64) (1,397,348.64)
. ERRSANENES 3,100,744.01 (10,113,136.66)
Bt (10,763,238.35) 10,375,775.13

30, FMMHEA

= 20044 20034
HOESRZNG 30,000.00 —
[R5 “JEER” &M — 187,636.00
Bit 30,000.00 187,636.00
31, ERZIN PN
= 20047F 20034
TBEA 471,574.20 _—
BTN 6,133.77 90,855.02
SFUBA 38,206.06 2,400.00
DEETERTBWE 48,300.00 589,187.67
=i 269,238.89 536,895.72
= 833,452.92 1,219,338.41
32, ElsFTH
8 20044 20034
BT TRz 3,317,727.97 1,125,846.58
RADEIBERR 13,966,176.24 46,522.52
WNEEEART P 20,715.66 75,311.46
Blesz 20,000.00 50,000.00
H i 395,940.97 401,651.00
=l 17,720,560.84 1,699,331.56
AEBWAINS B CHIBN0942.80% , EFEREARZAERMIEBERE. SN LATSERE

IR




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC 20NE REAL ESTATE&PROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTO.

33. KEMEMSKEENBTXNNAE
m 8 20044
ESHATERR 30,167,877.79
NN TIER 12,834,835.65
FEEMATIE 16,979,536.19
RVWIGEE 30,311,521.92
€' = 4,187,016.02
FRUIA 7,084,440.16
H 23,479,197.24
g it 125,044,424.97

4. IMEGSLXERDHEXRNAE

B 20044
EEHRTEHRR 7,5630,000.00
B> EIESH 1,147,141 88
HATKBE 34,796,817.49
BIVEH 7,236,521.02
S1P%HA 36,646,485.05
H 26,137,562.60
5 it 113,494,528.04

35, HEfMEENHiATER

s

2004.12.31

2003.12.31

AT Fa (WER.1)

197,620,770.19

262,808,561.34

B BfEEMAE

70,641,918.20

87,621,454.39

FHERGHRE AT

34,581,490.06

MW A FINYD

126,978,851.99

140,605,616.89

. BRAVEHREREETBEMIE
v BEWIIKER

2004.12.31 2003.12.31

floviied
AN EE 1% ANOES S8 A% RS
1A 26,954,286.45 100 1,444,774.66 98,369,881.05 86.74  983,698.81
1-28 — — - 1,345,328.25 1.19 13,453.28
2-3%F - - - 1,345,328.25 1.19 13,453.28
Kic=) - - - 12,345,328.25 10.88  123,483.29
a1t 26,954,286.45 100 113,405,865.80 100 1,134,088.66




2. EAh UK

2004.12.31 2003.12.31
Jlivied BEL CEBI% HWES FEL HEPI% AOES
1ER 286,765,5614.35  16.98  77,444,611.98 99,400,106.20 633  11,630,070.23
1-27F 37.211,084.74 2.20 5,988,156.37 59,673,204.97 3.80  22,880,838.94
2-3FF 27.845,300.08 1.65 8,478,734.16 128,013,160.56 8.15  22,676,774.32
3FELLE 1,336,737,468.85  79.17 825,978,750.14 1,283,095,746.46  81.72 765,797,259.97
it 1,688,559,368.02 100 917,890,252.65 1,570,182,218.19 100 822,984,943.46

3, #F®

2004.12.31 2003.12.31

ma ® B BINES EEN HIMES
BTN 736,912,4156.53 282,028,246.00 849,432,105.80 351,935,353.00
HEF® 98,501,178.85 10,742,017.63 109,693,659.42 18,400,846.51
HEAARTER 608,717,676.05 30,115,000.00 580,570,529.97 30,115,000.00
it 1,444,131,270.43 322,885,263.63 1,539,696,295.19 400,451,199.51

4, KHK®E
n B8 HRRDRER ZEREND ERBD HASRREN

R

426,157,200.76

(26,282,140.73)

42,113,967.92

357,761,082.11

AP WFRGRA

210,385,204.19

184,272,419.31

WEERTEEA

80,473,246.64

(26,112,784.88)

9,600,000.00

70,873,246.64

NWHREATRA

12,456,299.47

(169,355.85)

12,286,943.62

N EMIRIIGER

122,842,450.46

32,513,967.92

90,328,482.54

FHBRAURER

HP:. ERERHA

=)

426,157,200.76

(26,282,140.73)

42,113,967.92

367,761,092.11

B KERAREES

115,962,035.71

111,162,035.71

KHRAPM

310,195,165.05

246,599,056.40

* KEBRNERSR

A BREHRE

IR B Bin REHNE BA e HRRE  ERMMN
%3 o) RSN

SAHIZR

DERAT EAR 18,507,500.00  13.64%  16,825,000.00  16,825,000.00 *1

* 1 ERBEN () 78Tk,




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE&PROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTD.

HibRig &

Rz Rt BEE  EEE BB
LR RRER s = i (R) R AA Auh =3
RAFRREL™ (23)
FNELFERAT 1997.8-20031  20,000,000.00 438,689.82 B6171318 2056171318 00% - -
FUHIIERERAT 688750000 (3.425.754.13) 2167348686 28560,986.85 9%5% 5% -
RMRERREZERAT 1986.12-2016.12 4,750,000.00 - (4,750,000.001 - 95% 5% -
FITRERATEAT 1984 5-20145 4,000,00000 (749,724.42) (1,057,889.19) 7,942,110.81 0% 10% -
RIS R EHEERAT 1997.9-20279  11,808,500.00 264,492.57 5081636 1186031636  100% -- -
RINBIEERAT 1996.10-2006.10 4,600,000.00 7183134 444220822 9,042,22822 73% 2% -
REHABEEERAT 1993.10-201310  20,430,00000  (1672,018.01) 843714477 2886714477  6810%  31.90% -
RHERIRRERAT 1994.11-2009.11 6,000,000.00 14720217 1844,398.10} 5,155,601 80 75% - -
HECUERAT 1987.2- 556,500.00 - (556,500,000 - 100% - -
FEEIEREAT 19925- 902,000.00 - (902,000,004 - 82% -- -
ZERINFERAT 1988.4- 1435,802.00 - {1,435,802.00) - 0% - -
BRERLT 1993.4- 214,000.00 - (1,720,001 212,28000 2% 80% -
FEHERNTREASERAT 19845-  55483,888.90 - (55,483,888.90) - 75% 2% -
FIFRRERERAT 1998.6-2008.6 950000000  (3,764,087.42) (9,500,000.00) - %% 5% -
RIMFREETZARERAT 19935-20135  19,000,00000  (8.221,192.13) 213300069 21,133,00069 %% 5% -
RREEEFEEATY 19954-20164  28,750,000.00 {44,249.85) 13449335 29,884493.35 70% 30% -
HIMREERRERAT 20005-20105 1400000000 [4214,069.82) (4,722,740.83) 927728937 70% - -
MR FeRELY 1983-1994.8 5,958,305.26 - 14,917,554.18) 104076108 100% - 1,040,751.08
RITRETIARAT 4,500,000.00 - (1,045,470.81) 255450809 100% -- 2554,520.09
RMsRETBREEAT 6,542,184.49 - 163783014 818000363  100% — 8,180,003.63
Rl R EEERAT 1983.10-201310  10,000,000.00 - {10,000,000.00} - 100% - -
RMREEBIRFRERAT 19935-  30,000,000.00 - (3000,000.00t - 100% -- -
IRl EEERRRAT 1997.8-2012.8 500,000.00 - {500,000.001 - 100% -- -
AR RERAT 19886~ 906,630.00 - (906,630.00} - 80% -- -
BiEkAT 1987.9- 201,10000 - {201,100.004 - 100% - -
NEARE (38%) BEAT 1988-2000.12 4526.25 - 14,526.25) - 75% -- -
HIRERRAEIRAT 1989.7- 2,680,000.00 - (2,680,000.00) - 100% -- -
gt al = | 19928-20028  36,179,040.40 - 1097349116 47,152,53155 Af B 1889204799
I NEFEETAT 19927~ 16,936,700.00 - {18,336,700.00) - BIE -- -
%)H@Dﬁﬁﬁ ﬁiﬁ 1986.7-2008.5 2,500,00000 - 350618.06 2850618.06 50% - -
R ERS 1992.4- 2,000,000.00 - (564,574.44) 1,445,425.56 50% - 1,445,426.56
BRI §7J<TM 1991.6- 9,969,206.09 - - 9,969,206.09 = -- 9.969,206.09
BT RAT 1986.1-2002.12 9,600,00000  19,600,000.00) {9,600,000.00) - &l - -
BRBERE 1990-2016 9,455,465.38 - - 9455,45.38 BiF -- 9,456,465.33
%Etm/\ﬁi%%%%ﬁ 1995.1-20251  10,500,000.00 - - 10,500,000.00 35% -- -
RlimHEerAoaRAT 19933-2013.3 4,883,000.00 (308,775.71) {4,485,476.24} 397523.76 30% -- -
RmReE I EERAT 1990.10-2010.10 4,375,954.97 139419.86 (3,586,635.11) 1,389,413.86 %% -- 107695464
[RESAT 1996.12-  30,880,00000  (30,880,000000  {30,880,000.00} - 245% -- -
NELFERE 19927 6991465783 (236,619.28) (709858841 69,204,738.99 -- -- 5854765025
& it 48340594157 (86,998760.01) (14676853301 336,637.40856 111,162,035.71




C. MWMMAELR

Lt E
FUSFRRERDE (RE) BHE

F T TN

By S i
Fiimdl o

o E

SR e
R

PEEH ] AERRE
BIGARBRIBIN DB ENRE R 5% HEE HAZRSRER
HESWERAD  13,973,496.34  RBINWIE 10F HZE  1,397.348.64 4,298,683.55
> KIAKRBREES
=! HEREN AEBBA0 NERD HAZR AN
KERNK A 115,962,035.71 - 4,800,000.00 111,162,035.71
HP. WFNTEER 11,775,283.80 - - 11,775,283.80
WEENTBE 44,562,145.02 - 4,800,000.00 39,762,145.02
WERENIE/R 1,076,954 .64 - - 1,076,954.64
EMBRNREEA 58,547,652.25 — - 58,547,652.25
ait 115,962,035.71 - 4,800,000.00 111,162,035.71
5. FENSFSWUANERE
=] =3Il =NES%
U g AV WA WEF
20045 2003 20047 2003 20047 2003
EHFEHR 12957744533 231035095081  144,94563448  135299,285.16  (15,368,189.15)  95,736,674.65
EEER 44.429,005.77  45,038,583.80  22.354.642.87 19,646,82856  22,074,362.90  25,391,756.33
BEH 1,326,206.30 963,034.00 401,580.93 401,580.93 924,625.37 561,453.07
& it 175,332,657.40  277,037577.70  167,701.858.28  155,347.694.65 7630,799.12  121,689,883.05
6. WEWE
I B 20044 20034

KEUSE R D ERNFE

16,478,178.26

FRBEOR QR NINED

BBBIER (MASHEE)D

(13,825,944.24)

{15,721,530.23)

FRBBOORREAING)

IBBERNET (RAASHEE) (13,083,346.99) (6,138,613.05)
BN AETNE (1,397,348.64) (1,397,348.64)
RN A 6,820,000.00 (10,113,136.66)

g if

{21,486,639.87)

(16,892,450.32)

NS

3

b

J"\IP=
b
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7. MEMREENMYHTR

= 20044 20037
EMAT RN 103,650,574.14 109,842,355.55
B BfussmEAR 54,339,307.27 67,941,964.16
e MINE ZINYD 49,311,266.87 41,900,391.39

t. XEAXEREXS

. XBAXR

FaEBHIRANREKD

BN BRMSELD. 1 R ED. 2BTRLIIN, B8 MO E IR REVRERTD -

B =R SER SEN e
EEES 2 o 2T REA ol SXE WS
FMRSLEERERAT T RIS KT 2| AT %2

*TIEMER. 22,
DL TWERHEBREEASE. BERETL. BT HEER. BT A, 885885,

FEENXENXBANEMREEREEN

KER SR FRE KON RNER/DE FRE
FME SR RERERA T 150,000/57T - - 150,0005 7T

BB AR EIRRNFEAOEMAARES (LMD 1 RHHEIL. 2818, RETS,

FHEEHXBENXBAERGREETN
ARGFHBERHNRARERES RO IS RESHCOMHE. 1 R 280R, RETTEK,
EHANTZRESERBROIANSREZ UMD, 23078

FTHEEEHNXENXBEAXEZNER

REXTD TN SAEWERFR
RINTEEWSRATG A=
[TINRB# BT AT A=l
RYBERERSNT A=
ST RKIR AT NG
ELBEBNDERAT A=

ANSCIBEET8REAT
BLHEDEHRERAT
AN BHBAT
mREBN=RESBRAT
RNDHER~MOERAT
AYDRENETIEERAT
ANEREBIBERRELT B —RAEERER

al

B
ay

>
ay

o>
Ol

Odf | O | Od | oo | nof | 0of | Gof | 0GR | oo% | Ok | oo
D>
full

SIS S S0 abobiob|oyiob]op

D>
aj




2804 >7¢ 3

., 4-5-:«'1'\;—;
FUSFERENE (mE) BHBRAS 5L 5 3

2. X5
ETIERT

AFE TEY
KERHBIR ' - SEEARK SEEHERK
=3 RENBHL N AENBOL
FRYMREYBIREERAT  662,343.00 0.33% 4,961.886,50 6.05%
EMMEER: TIRBWEM.
| X% Bk %5 1B X
n8 REH FFH
ANBREDUSERREAT 100,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
ELREXRMEIAFEZAE
e REEE] FEH
RNBEREDVSBRAELT 5,930,000.00 1,825,312.50
BEEiEK
e RER TEFE
RMERkARRERAT 100,000,000.00 60,000,000.00

BALAESEEMIATERSE
me KEH LEH

RIBRERARRERAT —- 177.000.00




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONDMIC ZONE REAL ESTATEAPROPERTIES {GROUP).CO., LTD.

3. RERTFT RZUR R 5005

SEFN ()

s ST ERTE RIARENHI B
2004.12.31 2003.12.31  2004.12.31 2003.12.31
HURNWR ST RKRAAT 10,465,168.81 10,465,168.81 217% 3.17%
IR ERZNT 3,072,764.42 3,072,764.42 0.64% 0.93%
[TRAEFEBRENE SN 7,213,716.27 7,013,662.73 1.50% 2.13%
AZEERERAT 17,607,407.20 12,384,130.00 3.66% 3.76%
R BRI AT 20,518,031.23 20,518,031.23 4.26% 6.22%
NEAER (85 SBRAT 89,035,748.07 89,035,748.07 18.50% 27.00%
P i L=l AN 12,559,290.58 12,569,280.58 2.61% 3.81%
R ESREAD 927,136.22 881,350.22 0.19% 0.27%
HHREENEERAT 8,327,180.71 7,907,306.71 1.73% 2.40%
EUBRBNEREAT 5,302,799.20 8,330,529.10 1.10% 2.53%
FRMRENB TEBREAT 475,223.46 2,950,223.46 0.10% 0.89%
RNHTEEEREAT 11,110,940.70 11,208,401.01 231% 2.40%
R DREBEFRHAREREAE 44,398,486.86 44,398,486.86 8.23% 12.46%
R ADBEHSEAT - 12,623,115.50 — 3.83%
MU R S s E R~ aERA AT 4,612,283.15 6.279,740.48 8.30% 3.47%
R BRI BRAT "2 - 889,143.74 — 0.49%
Higte R®IMSEREEREEAT 1,028,012.16 1,028,012.16 0.33% 0.29%
REBR *1 10,450,191.37 - 3.39% -
EEiZNT *1 42,223,212.82 — 13.70% -
FEHE *1 11,968,129.93 — 3.88% -
HEgsE 1 5,600,000.00 -- 1.82% -
HATEEUSEREAT 30,618,421.30 30,548,643.53 9.94% 8.76%
YRS RREREREAT 49,907,040.00 50,000,000.00 16.20% 14.33%
RNFEHTEE R ERAT 1,118,804.69 3,831,260.69 0.36% 1.10%
NHUERR FIMEISeREREEAT 138,764,000.00  138,764,000.00 100% 100%
B ERYRERETAS 100,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 19.84% 8.97%

FEHRIERR




RUSREERNE (20) BEERLE 0%

N, HEEM

(—) RBIFIL. HF

1. BXABEIRBE:

1997F38218, ARTSKRMBHEFAR CGRIID BRAT (UITEMERMAT) BIT—1H
(BMABRINERILSEER) , BESRNE, A TS ERNEHNAEINE68%INEUART
14,5005 TN R BIRMAT, BRANTGRN TIER, 5005 TMBERMATFRE, RMAT=Y
4,500 7T/, ©R10,0000 T BEILFNI 008 LRERFZVEANT, BRARFFNEE
RERMATGET, 2LGRBHREERR/N. B FEABRARZER © (2001) EEEE—-AF
F7S" RBHRBF2002973288 ¥R . RHATMITHRA LTI 1LFR98,948,060.007T A
RMOEAR. 2003F, WERLTHFBEHREFTRY, 2004F, RAFPR2RGTOBHFIN, B
20045128310, EHE/H-DNIT. KIBEEERN, RAGW ELRRERIBAWA . WK, &
F2004E1283181E, AN ORRAEFEZEINZE166,109,047. 00 BIFHMNWREE, RE
THERRNFERERIN A E69,907 107 00TTIBEMEE R E . REEMUTRZENCHRREAEEWE]
BIRITRRE1168,720,773 . 33TTIEHIN K RIZE

2. MIKIRNE:

19935682680, ANTSRGBIEENLEZR (MEAFABNELWAZ) 81572 <(=x
BEESEE) , BF1995FIFRBTERFN LIEFREANTRHANART22,120,500.007THHE
W, ESKREFE, ARFRAEBTUETLWAZREERTA, BREDPRARERZF20025128
168ZBINE,

B (1993E6F268) , AN TP EAFTLTEEHERUBRLATISEHETEBRAZRRH
RS/ (MAETEIWAZZRBEARERAT) HARASIT (BTRRZERNEAEBRATS
BH) . AN REEMEENSREATH UK A AES55,960,000.007C, 1996F55168, EEH
BEUBEATXNSHETERBRNAZMEAERATEI T —0 (AEBLKESH) . NEBBTER
RARAZREAERATEHABEE, ABHET=F, AREQEEFECUESRAITNEEE,
BABNGE ‘UEARINTZERAASRAR” , BETNERTAZ (MNBHABTEIWXRSE)
AERETER, BRETERRAZREARSATRREBTEEAXZMRASENEEWSE
NARNIREBE. SEFECUWBRATZRABTELWAFERANKALZBREAT. BIUEII
ARZIREIFA, BRI ESRAREREF2003F1B218ZBINE,

KEE, BREIEBRARERT2004E108168 © (2004) BHNIEZENS” RBER
BEHR: BLAE—F (BRUDR) SEIRE_FE © (2003) ZEBITHI08” BABUHES
TBERRER,

B8, fEIEASRARER © (2003) REFNFEI0S” REBEDRR. — @KL
RE—Z (ERUDE) SLRETZREUNESHBRBR, . BHREx8E,; =. &FEDHN
RBEEANDSBREIWRZRERLANE; (O, BEPEWE—TEAR, BBREIWARRE
NARGERARARM77MET,; O BEESFELQ2INATRBIVELIWAZANT,; . BEBEW
B, S3ARBZBEENEERNDNEERRER, BiL. Bx2EASEWZBRD. 81
20045123318, ZEHFBSHRT.

TREEEMERN, AR TKEKERNBERINN18,799,905.257T, EXENTIREBREES, K
HEBENEEREN/I76,801,904.167T, ANFEIHRBEEE56,975,108.887T,

3. MEIFRILE:

200188208, AATFOPEENREFTRBOEERSHEDE, ERBRRIFSDEUR
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NERERAWO I NEBENMNERANTME, 2002128168, AXTARIIHPRARZER
wik, BXRIIMBEUERATRAAANFENOMTEAETRERRARMI7IZHTRFA R, 20034F
EBZRAE—S¥R. TEEUERADNSZNANT35800TAE RS,

REE, BFMF/\. (Z) BIRZSIN: 2004F683188, ANTRFEDIERATSER
HNEERARAFRATE] (BRANERILLEER) . AAGERFERWESRATEEMEELEREATM
HENZHRENSRESTEEUBREAT BN EAMERNGRILERERMERREEREA
8. @8, 22 RFHECWERAFSRIMEDBEWRBATET] (LRDNB) , BEF LENEG
BRI, WHBERBLERMFIADZUR, ERLANERIULSETN, TRRADREBRNERNEST
&, gRANAKEBASNMEFIME/N. (2D,

4, BRIMBIRWNE:

EZHEDUEREBRATY (U TEMAZHEAT) BEARB 2R T ATESEHEEISRE
NDEBLZRINPIEREN, HPEEFECIBREATUNETHESK4%, BZHEREE
B BZEEAEMTHERANEESR16%, TBWESERMEHE, FEANBAREZERA
B, ZINBTF1995F 118288 H T, BFSIENSEMNBELENITEEETENK, EENEE
19962 T, 1997EALTHTRAEROLHMEATRANMSND, BREBLMIARE NEEILD
ZERKBERREAT (U TMEFERKBAT) . BRNANFREAMEMREEIRIA, 2001F128

HERAESRARZER © (20000 RE—DNFFE25” ARBER: 1. BRRBLATTHRE
ﬂﬁwAﬁm@ﬁ%ﬁAﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁwwﬁﬁ&Eﬂ@,ﬁ%fﬁw B2 ITIR LB TR BY AR
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S0 DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR REFERENGE

1. Accounting Statements carrying the signatures and seals of the Legal
Representative, person in charge of accounting work, and person in
charge of accounting sections;

2. Original of the Auditors' Report carrying the seal of the Certified Public
Accountants, as well as the signatures and seals of the CPAs;

3. Originals of all the notifications, and original copy of all the documents
of the Company ever disclosed in China Securities, Securities Times

and Ta Kung Pao in the report period.

Board of Directors of
SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE
REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.
Apr. 26,2005




SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATEXPROPERTIES (GROUP).CO., LTD.

34, COMMITMENTS

At December 31, 2004, the Group also has outstanding capital commitments

development projects as follows:

for property

2003 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Authorized but not contracted 361,190 206,274
Contracted for 65,000 309,411
426,190 515,685

35. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

This related to 1) the increase of completed properties for sale of RMB12,077,543.64 which was

wrongly accounted in the cost of sales by accident in 1997. 2)the write back of the inventory of

RMB6,995,642.34 recorded in 2004 which was bought in 2003 actually and the cost of sales of

2003 was understated accordingly. These are recorded as a prior year adjustment in the current

year.

36. IMPACT OF IFRS AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS ON NET PROFIT AND

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Net profit for the year Net assets
RMB'000 RMB'000

As reported in the consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Enterprise Business in
the PRC (142,308} 1,002,068
Reversal of depreciation charges in respect of investment
properties 21,689 94,516
Adjustment for market value of short—term investments (548) 1,355
Expenses accruedin previous year (515) 522
Difference in recognition of cost of fixed assets - (202,148)
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries 1,397 (4,299)
As reported in the consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with IFRS (120,285) 892,015




2004

I )

RUERBEEDE (ME)

Ltd{lSongshan Company[ll Subseguently, on May 8,1996, the Company signed with
Songshan Company a supplement on the implementing of the contract. Because this object
had not been put into practice yet , the Company and the Songshan Company came to an
agreement on January 20,2000 to build a temporary market which in fact has being in
operation till now. On August 16,2004, Songshan Company took an claim agzinst Shantou
Branch to the Shantou Intermediate People's Court to claim that 1) to terminate the contract,
2) Shantou Branch should pay it the compensation of about RMB7,510,000 and 3) Shantou
Branch should transfer to it all the ficenses and management rights of the Fresh Peak Building
and the temporary market authorized by the government. Subsequently, on October 15,2004,
Shantou Branch took a counter-claim against Songshan Company to the Shantou
intermediate People's Court to claim that 1) the relative contracts and agreements have no
legal effect and 2) Songshan Company should pay back the amount of HKD41,774,110.00,
RMB1,000,000.00 and the interests bearing. The case is still in progress. Up to December
31,2004, RMBGB9,204,798.99 was included in long term investment in the ledger and a
provision of RMB58,547,652.25 has been made.

6.Guangdong Province Fengkai Lian Feng Cement Manufacturing Co., Ltd([Bengkai Company[is
a non-consolidated subsidiary because of the uncertainty of the ability of continuing
operation. As a result of the borrowing dispute, Shenzhen Intermediate People's Court issued
a civil mediation on July 8,2004 to confirm that up to April 20,2004, (Hengkai Company[dwn a
debt of amount RMB137,648,612.50 to the Company. Meanwhile, Fengkai Rural Credit
Cooperative and Fengkai Branch of Agricultural Bank of China are also creditors of Fengkai
Company and they took an action against Fengkai Company to the Court. As sentenced by the
Zhaoging Intermediate People's Court on June 23, 2004 and June 3, 2004, Fengkai Company
should repay to Fengkai Rural Credit Cooperative the principle of RMB16,368,000.00 and the
interest of RMB11,906,938.70.00, and repay to Fengkai Branch of Agricultural Bank of China
the principle of RMB6,000,000.00 and the interest of RMB4,263,180.00. The courts ordered
the seizure of most of Fengkai Company's tangible assets, including land use right, plant,
equipment and inventory, and will put those up for sale. Up to December 31,2004,
RMB192,871,055.06 was included in non-consolidated subsidiaries and a provision of
RMB178,665,570.16 has been made.

7. 0n July 22,1999, the Company signed an agreement with Jilin Mingri Industry Co., Ltd { “Jilin
Mingri” ) to sell its 18,507,500 equity shares in Jinlin Pharmaceutical Limited Company at a
consideration of RMB27,762,000,000. Up to December 31, 2004, the Company has received
all the consideration. But because the equity has not been transferred to Jinlin Mingri , the
Company did not recognize any income, and RMB16,825,000.00 was included in PRC legal
entity shares in the Balance Sheet. Jinlin Mingri brought an accusation against the Company
to Shenzhen Intermediate People's Court in 2005, and as mediated by the court on March 186,
2005, the Company consent to transfer the equity shares to Jilin Mingri within 10 days after

the mediation works , and the accomplishment of the transferring means the agreement is

completely executed. Till now the case is in progress.

b2
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5)that assets of the cooperation shall belong to Harbin Industry University and
6)that upon the approval of this Mediation Report, the relevant contracts and agreements

between the parties shall be terminated.

As at December 31, 2004, the outcome for the above disputes is still pending.
For prudence purpose, RMB95, 601,809.41 was included in contractual joint ventures and a
provision of RMB75, 775,014.13 has been made.

3.0n August 20, 2001, the Company applied to China International Economic Arbitration
Committee for arbitration against Ju Bang Co Limited, the joint venture partner, for the
compensation on early redemption of the land use rights. The arbitration is still in progress.
Subsequently, on December 16, 2002, the Company lodged a complaint to the Shenzhen
intermediate People's Court to make Bamboo Garden Enterprise Ltd., the contractual joint
venture, repay a construction advance of RMB37,330,000 and its interest. In 2003, first
inquisition was completed and Bamboo Garden Enterprise Ltd. was liable to pay the Company
RMB35,800,000 in total for principal and interest. On June 18,2004, the Company and the
Fresh Peak Holding Ltd. signed a contract with the former Shenzhen Investment Holding Ltd.
to sell to the latter all the equity in and payables and receivables with the Bamboo Garden
Enterprise Ltd. As a result of that, the Company and the Fresh Peak Holding Ltd. signed an
accord on the same day on the complaint mentioned above. As the rights and interests have

not been transferred completely, the complaint has not been withdrawn at last.

4.A subsidiary, Fresh Peak Holdings Limited ([Bresh Peak[] entered into a joint venture
agreement with a third party to establish a contractual joint venture, Xian Fresh Peak Estate
Commercial Company Limited {(Hian Fresh Peak[in Xian. Its principal activities are the
development and management of commercial buildings in Xian. Pursuant to the aforesaid
agreement, Fresh Peak hold 84% of Xian Fresh Peak and the third party provide the land for
development and hold 16% of Xian Fresh Peak. The development of the commercial building
started in November 1995 and suspended in 1996 due to disagreement between Fresh Peak
and the third party. In 1997, the Xian government decided to receive the project of Xian Fresh
Peak and transferred to an enterprise under a department of the Xian government. Xian Fresh
Peak then lodged a litigation regarding the compensation. Subseguently, the court judgement
in Xian was that 1) the enterprise of the department of Xian government has to pay
compensation to Xian Fresh Peak of RMB36,620,000 plus interest and 2) the department of
Xian government is jointly liable for the interest payment. This case is still in the process of
execution. During this year RMB11,500,000.00 has been received and the left will be received
in the future. Up to 31 December, 2004, RMB52,111,929.50 was included in contractual joint

ventures and a provision of RMB21,823,177 has been made.

5.0n June 23, 1993, the Shantou branch of the Company(“Shantou Branch ”)signed a cooperation

contract with. Shantou Special Economic Zone Songshan Workshop Development Co.,
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Upon a second hearing of the case, the outcome remained unchanged and in the favour of the
company. Up to December 31,2004, parts of the outstanding purchase consideration have
been received. For prudence purposes, the Company has not recognize any income on the
above transaction. The Company altered the construction cost of RMB166,109,047 of Guo Xin
Building which was once treated as properties under development for sale to other receivable
and adjust the provision for diminution in valve of RMB 69,907,107 to provision for doubtfu!
accounts. The deposit and purchase caonsideration received amount to RMB 68,720,773.33

which was once treated as other payable was altered to customers' depaosits.

2.0n June 26, 1993, the Company and the former Harbin Construction Engineering College
(merged into Harbin Industry University now) have signed a cooperative agreement. Under
the agreement, the Company has advanced a loan of RMB22,120,500, which was used for
another purpose by the former Harbin Construction Engineering College and not yet repaid up
till now, as such the Company took an action against Harbin Industry University for repayment
of the loan in Harbin Intermediate People's Court and the case was accepted to proceed on
December 16, 2002. At the same time, on June 26, 1993, Fresh Peak Holding Ltd. {[Hresh
Peak[l] a wholly~owned subsidiary of the Company, and the former Harbin Construction
University Science and Technology Development Head Office {named Harbin Industry
University Science and Technology Development Head Office now, hereafter referred to as
the former Head Office and Head Office respectively) have signed a contract called Harbin
Jianfeng Science and Technology Development Co., Ltd. ([Tanfeng{@l Under the contract,
Fresh Peak and the Company have paid to Jianfeng RMB55,960,000 of its investment cost.
Subsequently, on May 15, 1996, they have signed an operating contract guaranteed by the
former Harbin Construction University (merged into Harbin Industry University now).
According to this contract, the former Head Office will operate Jianfeng for 13 years and
should together with the former Harbin Construction University pay the contract fee to Fresh
Peak every period for the purpose of settlement of the above investment cost and its interest.
As the former Head Office and the former Harbin Construction University have never paid the
contract fee, Fresh Peak lodged a claim against Head Office and Harbin industry University to
Heilongjiang Province High People's Court and the case was accepted to proceed on January
21, 2003.

On Qctober,16 2004, the Heilongjiang Province High People's Court has resolved the above
two disputes by the issuance of a Civil Mediation Report. The Court has decided on the
following:

1}that the two disputes shall be resolved concurrently

2)that all relevant contracts between the parties shall be terminated

3)that liabilities shall be shared between the Company and Harbin Industry University in
accordance with their respective investment ratio

4)that Harbin Industry University shall repay the Company its investment of RMB77,410,000

within one month upon the approval of this Mediation Report
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Some net balances due from / (due to) related parties at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are stated
in notes 13, 14 and 15, and included in the balance sheet of the Group as non-consolidated

subsidiaries, associates and contractual joint venture, the remaining balances are summarized as

follows:
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Shenzhen Construction Investment Holding Corporation (188,764) (188,764)

The above amounts are included in the balance sheet of the Group in the following classifications:

2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (49,907 (50,000)
Dividends payable (138,764) (138,764)
(188,671} (188,764)

Both these balances are unsecured and non-interest bearing,
Directors’ emoiuments

There are twelve directors in the Company. Ten of the directors received emoluments totaling
RMB840,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004. Four directors did not receive any salary or

other benefits from the Company.

32, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB’ 000

Guarantees given for banking and credit facilities granted to:
- contractual joint ventures 2,000 7,290
— third parties 120,942 169,352
122,942 166,642

33, LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION

1.0n March 21, 1997, the Company executed an agreement with Baoxin Real Estate
Development (Shenzhen) Company Limited ([Baoxin[Jto sell its share of 68% interests in Guo
Xin Building at a consideration of RMB145,000,000. In addition, the construction cost for the
building of RMB15,000,000 was undertaken by Baoxin. Baoxin has paid a deposit of
RMB4%,000,000. But the outstanding purchase consideration of RMB100,000,000 and the
construction cost of RMB15,000,000 have still not been settled while the property right of

Guo Xin Building has been transferred to Baoxin. So the Company lodged a claim. As
sentenced by the Guangdong High People's Court on September 28, 2002, Baoxin should pay
the outstanding purchase consideration of RMB98,948,060 and the interests to the Company.

e —
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28, SHARE CAPITAL

2004 2004

RMB'000 RMB'C00

Registered, issued and paid-in 891,660,000 A shares par value 891,660 891,660
120,000,000 B shares 120,000 120,000
1,011,660 1,011,660

'A' shares are issued to Chinese national investors resident in the PRC and 'B' shares are issued
to foreign investors. Chinese national investors resident in the PRC have been entitled to
purchase and sell 'B' shares since June 2001. 'A" and 'B' shares have a par value of RMB 1 per

share and rank pari passu.

29, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2003 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000

Cash and bank balances 197,621 262,809
Less: deposits secured over 3 months (36,645) (87,282)
160,976 175,527

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 448 (28)
Restated cash and cash equivalents 161,424 175,499

30 PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31, 2004, certain of the Group's investment properties, leasehold land and buildings,
properties under development and properties held for sale with an aggregate net carrying value of
RMB787,983,870 and fixed deposits amounting to RMB39,961,990 were pledged to secure bank
loans of RMB516,988,290 granted to the Group.

31. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

in addition to subsidiaries, associates and contractual joint ventures stated in notes 13, 14 and 15
respectively, the following entities have alsoc been defined as related parties with whom the
Group has had significant transactions during the year or with whom a significant balance exists at
the year end.

Nature of relationship

Shenzhen Construction Investment Holding Corporation Ultimate holding company

The following is a summary of the significant transactions with related parties during the year.
Shenzhen City Wing Wah Engineering Ltd.

2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Construction and development Expenses 662 459
The expenses were made based on the market price.
Shenzhen Construction Investment Holding Corporation

2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Guarantees accepted for Bankingand credit Facilities . 100,000 60,000
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25, TAXPAYABLE

2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'0C0
Corporation tax (1,996) (2,337)
Personal income tax 137 236
Business tax 4162 5,823
Value added tax (1,578) {319)
Property tax 1,898 5156
Others 129 333
2,752 4,251

26. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Bank loans (note 27) 167,000 35,000
Other liabilities 19,240 18.072
186,240 53.072

Included in other liabilities was RMB12,889,000 borrowed from minority shareholders of a
subsidiary of the Company and the remaining balance is the accruals for property management
and maintenance fees. These liabilities are non-interest bearing and do not have fixed terms for

repayment.

27. BANKLOANS

2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Bank loans
Secured 516,988 609,123
Guaranteed 126,000 102,884
Credit 50,000 -—
692,988 712,007
Bank loans repayable:
Within one year or on demand 525,988 677,007
In the second year 57,000 15,000
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 110,000 20,000
692,988 712,007
Portion classified as current liabilities 525,988 677,007
Long term portion 167,000 35,000
692,988 712,007

Particulars of assets which are pledged to secure bank loans and other facilities are set out in note

30. The guarantees are provided by third parties and certain group companies.
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20, COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost 182,875 224,608
Less: Provision forimpairment losses {10,742) (18,401)
171,933 206,207
21. INVENTORIES
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Raw materials 4,682 4.275
Work—in-progress 12 052 6 789
Finished goods 5 956 30 559
Less: Provision forimpairment losses (258) (833)
Consumables 8 260
22,440 41,060
. ORT-T VESTM
22, SH ERM INVES ENTS 2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'C00
Listed equity investments, at market value 3,057 3,605
Debentures, at market value 3 3
3,060 3,608
23. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'0G0
Accounts payable 362,307 405,261
Accrued expenses
Project cost 24,102 30,914
Losses for litigation and arbitration 13,471 53,391
Interests for bank borrowings 1,820 1,666
Land use fee —— 544
Water and electricity - 1,357
Other 2,029 690
403,729 493,823

24, DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

The item of dividends payable resulted from dividends declared and not paid by the directors in

prior year. In respect of the current year, the directors have not declared dividends to its

shareholders.
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Vehicle  Computer

licenses software Total
RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB'000
At January 1, 2004 592 115 707
Amortization for the year {5692) (47) (639)
At December 31, 2004 —— 68 68
18. LAND HELD FORDEVELOPMENT
RMB' 000
Cost
At January 1, 2004 60,755
Additions 4,580
Amortization (1,062
At December 31, 2004 64,273
Provision forimpairment
At January 1, 2004 4,170
Additions -
At December 371, 2004 4,170
Net book value
At December 31,2004 60,103
At December 31, 2003 56,585
19. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost 1,031,725 1,141,501
Less: Provision for impairment losses (426,615) {496,523)
605,110 644,978

Included in properties under development for sale is a piece of land awaiting development held i

the United States at az cost of RMB127,595,910 against which provision for impairment ¢

RMB104,723,917 was made in prior years.
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Particulars of the principal contractual joint ventures are set out as follows:

Contractual Joint venture Joint venture Group committed  Principal Method of Participation
registered capital capital contribution activity n earnings
('000) ('000)
Construction
Guangzhou Sui Xin Property and 5 years from 14 and sales of 36% of profits from Da
Estate Co Ltd. October 1992 RMB30,000 RMB71,000 properties De Plaza
All profits after tax and
appropriation commercial
buildings to statutory
reserves are to be used
first to repay the capital
Construction contributions and interest
30 years from 6 July and sales of on capital. Thereafter
Xian Fresh Peak Building Co. Ltd. 1993 RMBZ20,000 RMB®600,000 properties 67% of net profits.
Al profits of Harbin after
tax and Jianfeng
appropriation Technology
to statutory Building
reserves are to be used
first to repay the capital
Harbin Jianfeng Technology 30 years from 26 Technology  contributions. Thereafter
Development Co. Ltd. June 1993 RMB20,000 RMB30,000 development 50% of net profits.

Joint venture Group committed Principal Method of Participation in
registered capital  capital contribution  activity earnings
Contractual joint venture {'000) {000}
33% of net of Jianmen
Jiangmen Xinjian Real 10 years from 19 May Property profits, Xinjian commercial
Estate Co. Lid. 1993 US$6,600 US$6,000 development building.
Profit distributions and
appropriation to statutory
reserves are to be
Kunshan Diao Feng 20 years from 29 Supply of  determined by the board
Electricity Power Co. Ltd.  November 1993 US$7,200 US$9,000 electricity  of directors annually.
16. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
2003 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
PRC legal entity shares, at cost 16,825 16,825
Unlisted equity investments, at cost less
provision for impairment losses 10,657 41,774
27,482 58,599
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2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Unlisted investments, at cost 58,347 47,847
Share of post—acquisition losses (8,786) (8.616)
49,561 39.231

Less: Provision forimpairmentlosses (23,483) (23,483)
26,078 15,748

Add: Amounts due from associates 3,969 5,399
30,047 21,147

At December 31, 2004 the Company had interests in the following principal associates:

Place of

Establishment/

Equity interest held

Associates incorporation  Principal activities Direct Indirect
% %
Yunnan Kun Peng Aviation Service Ltd.  PRC Aviation service 25 -=
Tung Yick Property Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Property development 20 --
Property management
R FEERERLT PRC and leasing 45 --

Shenzhen Fresh Peak Real Estate

Trading and Revaluation Co. Ltd. PRC

Property trading agency 30 -=

Shenzhen City Wing Wah Engineering

Repairs and maintenance

Ltd. PRC of machinery 25 --
15. CONTRACTUAL JOINT VENTURES

2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Unlisted Investments, at cost 303,649 314,149

Share of post—acquisition profits (25.606) (16,022}

278,043 298,127

Provision for impairment losses (138,273 (143,073)

139,770 165,054

Amounts due from /(due to) contractual joint ventures 3,403 13,928

143,173 168,982

o)




2004 °C
- m T 0
RUESRBERNS (ME) REESRLH TF %
Details of the non-consolidated subsidiaries are summarized in the following:
Place of Equity Equity
Interest held
Subsidiaries Establishment Principal activities Direct Indirect
/incorporation % %
Shenzhen City SPG Bao An
Y PRC Property development 95 5
Development Ltd. and sales
Shenzhen Shenfang PRC Co ercial ds i 95 5
mmercial goods supplier
Department Store Co. Ltd. ¢ PP
Shenzhen Shenf Develop and operate car
enzhen Shenfang PRC velop perate ¢ 70 30
Car Park Ltd. park
Property investment and
Shenzhen Cyber Port Co.,Ltd PRC information technology 70 -
consultancy
RIMBHXMEER
. PRC Information service - 70
pav vl
- . .
P'(%J”D%&ES%{D%&K PRC Training — 70
BlRIb
Product development and _ 63
FMREERESRAT PRC sales of web and computer
Shenzhen Shen Fang Industrial SRC Property management,
Development Co., Ltd. investment holding 100
Shenzhen Real Estate PRC Construction material, 100 .
Consolidated Service Co., Ltd. consume goods
Shenzhen Tefa Real Estat i
enz . n Tefa e§ state PRC Constrgctuon and 100 .
Consolidated Service Co., Ltd. decoration
Guangdong Province Fengkai ] ]
Lian Feng Cement PRC Manufact:rlngdanii trading o 90
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. M cement products
Shenzhen City Zhen Tung New Investing on electronic and
Electronic and Electrical PRC electrical engineering 95 5
Development Ltd. project
Fidelity Development Limited Canada Property Development 75 —--
Bekaton Property Limited Australia Property Development 60 -
Beijing SPG Prgpte’rty PRC Property management 100 -
Management Limited
Dergetta Company Limited HK Dormant - 70
Shenzhen City Shenfang N ]
Construction and Decoration PRC Retarhng/?radmg Of. 100 -=
: construction materials
Materials Ltd.
Shenzhen City SPG Long Property development,
PRC sales, management and 100 -
Gang Development Ltd. rental
Shenzhen Lian Hua Industry Trading of equipment and
d Trading Co. Ltd PRC provision of renovation 100 T
and Trading Co. Ltd. material
Property construction and
trading of construction 100 -
Paklid Limited HK materials
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Interest held

Subsidiaries establishment/incorporation  Principal activities Direct Indirect
% %
Shenzhen Zhen Tung Fitting—out contracting
Engineering Ltd. PRC and maintenance 73 27
Fresh Peak Holdings Ltd. Hong Kong Investrent, management 100 -
and consultation
Fresh Peak Enterprise Ltd. Hong Kong Investment holding 82 -
NSRS OB ERAT PRC Froperly development -~ 100
Keyear Development Ltd. Hong Kong Investment holding - 100

The non-consolidated subsidiaries involved have either been terminated or liquidated, are in the

process of liquidation or not intended to be heid for long term. The Group already made

appropriate provision therefore and consequently they have not been consolidated in the Group's

financial statements for the year but included as non-consolidated subsidiaries as follows:

2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

Unlisted Investments, at cost 395 266 308,868
Share of post-acquisition losses (122.061) (109,576)
273,205 199,292

Less: Provision for impairment losses (186,498) (186,498)
86,707 12,794

Add: Amounts due from non—consolidated subsidiaries (32,764) 43,333
56,127

53,943




A oA
284 S0C
RUZFRERDE (W) BEERsE 2L 1R

12, INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'000

At January 1, 2003 628,861 628,410
Disposal of properties (2,055) (45,114)
Additions 60,151 45,565
At December 31, 2003 686,957 628,861

The investment properties have been revalued as at 31 December 2004 by the directors and certain

investment properties have been pledged as security for the group's bank borrowings {see note 30}.

13. SUBSIDIARIES

At December 31, 2004, the Company had interests in the following principal subsidiaries which have

been included in-the consolidated financial statements:

Place of Equity

Interest held

Subsidiaries Establishment Principal activities Direct Indirect

/incorporation % %

Great Wall Estate Co., Inc. U.S.A. Property development 70 ——

Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Property development,

Real Estate (Group) Guangzhou PRC decoration

Property and Estate Co., Ltd. and construction design 100 ——

Skill Elite Ltd. Hong Kong Corporate financing - 100

Shenzhen City Shenfang Free Trading of construction

Trade Trading Ltd. PRC materials 95 5

Shenzhen City Shenfang Investment and

fnvestment Ltd. PRC management 90 10

Shenzhen City Bamboo

Garden Car Rental Ltd. PRC Car rental 100 -

Property development

ASFEFSHETHREEERAT PRC and management 75 25

Shenzhen City Wa General Construction project

Construction Management Ltd. PRC management 75 25

Shinnying Tongxin Real

Est. Dev. Co. Ltd. PRC Real estate development - 93.1

Barenie Co. Ltd. Hong Kong Properties investment - 80

Openice Ltd. Hong Kong Investment holding 20 80

Shantou SEZ Wellam Factory building, sales

Fty Bldg., Dev. Co. PRC and rental T 82

Xin-Feng Real Estate Dev. Real estate management L

Construction {(Wuhan) Co. Ltd. PRC and rental service 55

Fresh Peak Investment Ltd. Hong Kong Properties investment -= 55

Wellam Ltd. Hong Kong Investment holding - 82

Shenzhen Petrel Hotel Co. Ltd. PRC Hotel operations 68.1 319

Shenzhen City Property

Management Lid. PRC Property management 95 5
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Office

Land and Plant Motor equipment Construction

buildings and machinery Vehicles andothers  inprogress Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost
At January 1, 2004 188,358 44,012 34,502 33,471 38,257 338,600
Reclassification (76,269) 44,193 - 32,076 - —=
Additions 748 8 1,156 642 694 3,248
Decrease of subsidiaries (44,300) (56,811) (2,658) {8,005) - (111,774)
Disposal of assets (1,145) —— (720) (502) - {2,367)
At December 31, 2004 67,392 31,402 32,280 57,682 38,951 227,707
Depreciation
At January 1, 2004 74,173 4,644 27,603 20,214 - 126,634
Reclassification (18,172) 10,190 -- 7,982 - --
Charge for the ysar 13,109 19 1,341 1,145 - 15,614
Decrease of subsidiaries (42,639) (7.231) (1,609) (6,198) - (57.677)
Disposal of assets (311) - (720} (596) - (1,627)
At December 31, 2004 26,160 7,622 26,615 22,547 -— 82,944
Provision for impairment
losses
At January 1, 2004 1,313 68 48 16 -- 1,445
Additions - - - —— —— -
Disposal (44) —— - —— —— (44)
At December 31, 2004 1,269 68 48 16 - 1,401
Net book value
At December 31, 2004 39,963 23,712 5,617 35,119 38,951 143,362
At December 31,2003 112,872 39,300 6,851 13,241 38,257 210,521

The Group's leasehold land and buildings including investment properties (note 12) are located in
the People's Republic of China under medium term leases. Certain properties have been pledged

as security for the Group's bank borrowings (see note 30).
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2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000

The charge comprises:
PRC income tax for the year 1,629 2,445

Domestic income tax is calculated in accordance with applicable income tax regulations and at

15% {2003: 15%) of the estimated assessable profit determined in accordance with the

accounting principles and the relevant financial regulations applicable to enterprises in the PRC.

Taxation for other jurisdictions is calculated at rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions,

details of which are as follows:

2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
PRC enterprises income tax
— enterprises in Shenzhen 15% 15%
— enterprises outside Shenzhen 33% 33%
Hong Kong profits tax 17.50% 17.50%
Reconciliation to the domestic tax expense as follows:
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Accounting profit under IFRS (119,672) 34,799
Difference arising from accounting policies based on [FRS (22,023) (22,255)
Accounting profit under Accounting Standards for Enterprise
Business of the PRC (141,695) 12,544
Tax at the domestic rate of 15% {21,254) 1,882
Net tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes and
other factors 22,783 563
Tax expense 1,629 2,445

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the consolidated loss of

RMB120,285,000 (2003: profit of RMB33,607,000) and on the 1,011,660,000 shares (2003:

1,011,660,000 shares } inissue during the year.

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2004 and 2003, there were no dilutive potential shares.

Fully diluted earnings per share are not applicable.
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5. LOSS/ (PROFIT) FROM OPERATIONS

2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Loss / (Profit) from operations is stated after crediting ;
and charging the following:
Crediting:
Interestincome 7.084 5,414
Rentalincome 1,268 251
Exchange gain 785 1,046
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment (28) 553
Charging:
Depreciation 16,097 23,048
Amortization 6,061 18,649
Staff costs (note 6) 74,586 95,848
Exchange loss 337 788
Provision forimpairment losses of assets (note 7) 4 507 5.825
6. STAFF COSTS
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Salaries and bonus 67,873 77,263
Retirement benefit costs and provision for other welfare 6,713 18.585
74,586 95,848
7. PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF ASSETS
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000
Contractual joint venture —-— -=
Completed properties for sale -— -
Accounts receivable, other debtors and amount due from
non-consolidated subsidiaries 4,507 6,825
4,507 6,825
8. FINANCE COSTS
2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000

Interest expenses

- bank borrowings
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Segment assets 1,472,457 78,771 67,453 21,428 13,065 1,653,164
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 41,635 -- - 1,812 12,680 56,127
Associates 14,098 - -— - 7.049 21,147

Contractual joint

ventures 28,214 3,012 88,649 —— 49,107 168,982

Unallocated corporate

assets 677,523
Consolidated tota!

assets

Segment liabilities 812,215 146,529 87,287 24,526 30,215 2,576,943
Unallocated corporate

liabilities 1,100,872
Consolidated total 476,600
liabilities

Capital expenditure 7,132 1,019 4,163 589 - 1,677,472
Depreciation 8,131 5,430 8,879 580 28

Non-cash expenses

other than

depreciation 17,904 -— 745 -— -

The average number of employees for the year for each of the Group's principal divisions was as

follows:

2004 2003
Properties 1,317 1,363
Retailing and trading 25 247
Transportation and catering services 208 217
Construction technical support 123 254
QOthers 27 34

1,700 2,115
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Segment information about these businesses for the year ended December 31, 2003 is presented

below:
Retailing Transportation Construction

Prcperties andtrading andcatering services technical support Others Eliminations Consolidated

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REVENUE
External sales 415,566 409,823 11,994 82,238 14,314 —— 933,935
Inter-segment 22,116 - —— 10,540 2,400 (35,056) —-—
sales
Total revenue 437,682 409,823 11,994 92,778 16,714 (35,056) 933,935

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Transportation  Construction

Retailing and catering technical

Properties and trading services support Others  Eliminations Consolidated

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RESULTS
Segment results 69,276 13,966 1,671 16,381 7,594 (16,384) 92,504
Unallocated corporate
expenses (23,503)
Profit from operation 69,001
Finance costs (49,062)
Share of Profit of non-
consolidated subsidiaries,
associates, and contractual joint
ventures 14,860
Profit before tax 34,799
Taxation (2.445)
Profit after tax 32 354
Minority interests 1.253

Net profit for the year 33,607
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Transportation

Construction

Retailing and catering technical

Properties and trading Services support Others  Eliminations Consolidated

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RESULTS
Segmentresults (61,300) (10,529) (700) (127)  (27,687) 39,597 (60,746)
Unallocated corporate
expenses (16,857)
Loss from operation {77,603)
Finance costs (32,107)
Share of Losses of non—
consolidated subsidiaries,
associates, and contractual
joint ventures (9,962)
Loss before tax (119,672)
Taxation {1,529)
Loss after tax {121,201)
Minority interests 916
Net Loss for the year (120,285)
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment assets 1,357,046 28,557 48,228 27,114 11,629 1,472,674
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 20,804 - 27,065 —_— 6,074 53,943
Associates 14,071 - - 352 15,624 30,047
Contractual joint
ventures 41,392 2,918 63,747 —— 35,116 143,173
Unallocated corporate
assets 606,298
Consolidated total
assets 2,306,033
Segme‘nt liabilities 865,784 28,5567 48,228 27,114 27,365
Unallocated corporate
liabilities 997,048
Consolidated total
liabilities 431,652
Capital expenditure 6,115 6 274 17 8 1,428,700
Depreciation 6,943 160 8,420 550 35
Non-cash expenses
other than
depreciation 7,186 3,229 32 120 —-—

The Group's business is principally conducted in the People's Republic of China (PRC) with its

turnover for the year ended December 31, 2003 identified by geographical segments as follows:

PRC RMB'000
Hong Kong 925,877
The United States of America 7310

748

933,935




AN AL

SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIL ZONE REAL ESTATE&RPRDPERTIES (RROUP).CO., LTO.

4, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group is organized into five major operating divisions
property, retailing and trading, transportation and catering services, construction technical
support and others. The divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment

information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Property - construction and development, sales, leasing and management of properties
Retailing and trading - sale of general merchandise

Transportation and catering service - hotelandrestaurant operation and provision of taxi services

Construction technical support - construction, fitting out and equipment installation and maintenance

Others - corporate financing, etc.

The Group's business is principally conducted in the People's Republic of China (PRC) with its

turnover for the year ended December 31, 2004 identified by geographical segments as follows:

PRC RMB'000
Hong Kong 544,813
The United States of America 3,469
779

549,061

Segment information relating to the businesses for the year ended December 31, 2004 is

presented below:

Retailing Transportation Construction
Properties andtrading and catering services technical support Others Eliminations Consolidated

REVENUE RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

External sales

Inter-segment 300 017 139,932 8,086 96,022 5,004 o 549,061
sales 2,380 - -- 10,558 2,050 (14,988) -

Total revenue

302,397 139,932 8,086 106,580 7,054 (14,988) 549,061

Inter—-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
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the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these
transactions are dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the financia!l statements of overseas subsidiaries maintained in foreign
currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Exchange

difference arising on consolidation, if any, are dealt with inreserves.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investmentincome earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in net profit or loss in the period in which they are

incurred.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group expects a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursementis virtually certain.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognized because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognized as a provision,

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not
wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts when an

inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognized.
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Revenue from hotel services, property management services and taxi services is recognized
when the services are rendered.

Revenue from the sale of goods, other than merchandise, is recognized upon delivery of the
goods to customers and entitlement to the sales consideration is obtained.

Profit from construction, fitting—out, equipment installation and maintenance contracts,
which are mainly short—term in nature, is recognized under the completed-contract method,
whereby billings and costs are accumulated and deferred, together with the related profit, until
completion of the work.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating leases,
is recognized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at

the interest rate applicable.

Retirement benefit costs

In accordance with local government regulations, the Group is required to make
contributions to a retirement insurance fund which is administered by the local social security
bureau in accordance with government regulations. The amount of contributions is determined at
a fixed percentage of the basic salaries of the Group's existing PRC staff.

Retirement benefits are paid directly from the fund and are calculated based upon a retired
employee's basic monthly salary and their number of years' service.

The amount charged to the income statement represents the amount of contribution payable

to the scheme by the Group.

Deferred income tax

Deferred taxation is provided, using the liability method, for temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporting
purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to determine deferred tax. It is recognized in the
financial statements to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available

against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent the cost of acquisition of taxi licenses and computer software
and are stated at cost less amortization and provision, if any, for impairment losses. Amortization
is provided to write off the cost of taxi licenses over the license period granted by relevant
authorities, namely 10 years, by equal installments. Amortization is provided to write off the cost

of computer software over 5 years.

Foreign currency translation
Foreign currency transactions are converted at exchange rates ruling at January 1 of the

current year. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
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Completed properties and properties under development

Completed properties and properties under development held for sale are stated at the
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes the cost of land, development expenditure,
borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Group's accounting policy and other
attributable expenses. Net realizable value is determined by the management based on prevailing

market conditions.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost, which comprises all
costs of purchase and other costs that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated using the first in first out method. Net realizable
value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated

costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Long-term investments

Long-term investments where the Group is notin a position to exercise significantinfluence
or exert control are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses, where the investment's

carrying amount exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Short-term investments

Short—term investments are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value

are recognized in the income statement.

Revenue recognition

Turnover comprises (i) proceeds from sales of properties, (i} revenue from retail sales of
merchandise, (iii) revenue from hotel services, (iv) revenue from sales of goods, (v) billings
related to construction, fitting-out, equipment installation and maintenance contracts, and (vi)
rentalincome from investment properties.

Income from sales of properties together with the interest earned on deposits from the
installment sales of flats are recognized upon the execution of a binding sales agreement or upon
the issuance of an occupation permit completion certificate by the relevant authority, whichever
is the later. Deposits received from forward sales of properties are carried in the balance sheet
under current liabilities.

Installment sales of developed properties are recognized to the extent that installments are

received or become due under the relevant sales contracts.
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progress until they are completed and put in use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties that are held for their investment potential,
any rental income being negotiated at arm's length.

Investment properties are stated at their fair value based on independent professional
valuations or directors' valuations at the balance sheet date. Any gain or loss arising from a
change in the fair value of investment property should be included in the income statement.
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of investment property should be
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assetand should be recognized as anincome or expense in the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term of

the relevant lease is 20 years or less.

Impairment of assets

Ateach balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assetis estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where itis not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the

cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. in assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (cash—generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately, untess the
relevant asset is land or buildings other than investment property carried at a revalued amount, in

which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (cash—generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately, unless the relevant
assetis carried at arevalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated

as arevaluation increase.
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Contractual joint ventures

A contractual joint venture is a venture that operates under a contractual agreement
whereby the Group or Company and at least one other party undertake an economic activity thatis
subject to control and none of the parties involved unilaterally has control over the economic
activity.

The consclidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of its contractual joint venture for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in
contractual joint venture are accounted under the equity method and are stated at cost, less
goodwill, and adjusted for the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the contractual joint

venture's net assets.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short—-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of the
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank balances and time

deposits within three months of maturity when acquired.

Property, plant & equipment

Property, plant & equipment except investment properties is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition and focation for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after the asset has been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs,
is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in anincrease in the future
gconomic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is
capitalized as an additional cost of the asset. When an asset is sold, its cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the financial statements and any gain or loss resulting from the
disposal, being the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, isincluded in the profit and loss account.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant & equipment over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. Estimated useful lives are summarized as follows:

Land use rights and buildings in the PRC 25 30vyears

Plant and machinery 7 years
Motor vehicles 6 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5years

Construction-in-progress represents plant and properties under construction and includes
the costs of construction plus interest charges arising from borrowings used to finance the

construction during the construction period. No depreciation is provided for construction—-in-
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Goodwill

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the Group's share of the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired. Inrespect of subsidiaries:

Foracquisitions before January 1, 2001, positive goodwill is eliminated against reserves.

For acquisitions on or after January 1, 2001, positive goodwill is amortized on a straight-line
basis over its estimated useful life. Positive goodwill is stated in Consolidated Balance Sheet at
costless any accumulated amortization and any impairment losses.

On disposal of a subsidiary, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill not previously
amortized through the Consolidated Income Statement or which has previously been dealt with as

a movement on group reserves is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or indirectly, holds more than
half of the issued share capital, or controls more than half of the voting power, or where the
Company controls the composition of its board of directors or equivalent governing body.
[nvestments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's balance sheet at cost less
provision, if necessary, forimpairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Subsidiaries not consoliidated

In the consolidated balance sheet the unconsolidated subsidiaries are recorded at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The consolidated income statement reflects the Group's share
of the results of operations of the subsidiaries.

Investments in subsidiaries excluded from consolidation are stated at cost less provision for
any impairment losses and the results of the subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on

the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant
influence, but not control, through participation in the financial and operating policy decisions of
the investee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of associates for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group's share
of the net assets of the associates plus the unamortized goodwill less capital reserves on
acquisition of the associates.

In the Company's balance sheet the investment in associates are stated at cost less

provision, if necessary, for impairment losses.
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1. GENERAL

Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate and Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. (The

“Company” ) was incorporated in January 1980 in the People's Republic of China (the “PRC” )

and was reorganized as a joint stock limited company in July 1993. A and B shares were issued by
the Company on September 15, 1993 and January 10, 1994 respecti_vely.

With the approval of State—owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of
Shenzhen Government, Shenzhen Construction Investment Holding Corporation, the majority
shareholder controller of the Company, merged with other two assets supervision and
administration companies into an exclusively state—owned limited company, Shenzhen
Investment Holding Corporation, on October 13,2004. Till now the combination is in process and
the change of equity is waiting for the authorization of the government and has not comply with a
formality in China Securities Depository & Clearing Corporation Limited Shenzhen Branch.

The Companv and its subsidiaries (the “ Group” ) are principally engaged in property
development, investment and management, hotel operations, construction, fitting—out,

equipment installation and maintenance, retail operations and trading.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with international
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSMissued by the International Accounting Standards Board
under the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of investment properties. The
accounting policies adopted by the Company under IFRS differ from the accounting policies used
in the financial statements of the Group which were prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Enterprise Business and Accounting Systems for Enterprise Business in the PRC.
Adjustments to restate the results of operations and the net assets in compliance with IFRS will
not be taken up in the accounting books of the companies in the Group. Details of impacts of such
adjustments on the net assets as at 31 December 2003 and net profit for the year then ended are

included in note 36 to the financial statements.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year, if any, are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. The results of
operations of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated income statement and the share
attributable to minority interests is excluded from the consolidated net profit. All significant

intercompany transactions and balances within the Group have been eliminated on consolidation.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Cumulative Staff
Share Capital  translation  General welfare Accumulated
capital reserve reserve reserve fund losses Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Balance at December 31, 2002 1,011,660 686,308 10,054 3,317 115,594 (946,951) 879,982
Prior year adjustment -= -— -— -— —— 93,742 93,742
Profit for the year - -= -= -— —— 33,607 33.607
Others - - (28) __ _ __ (28
Balance at December 31, 2003 1,011,660 686,308 10,026 3,317 115,594 (819,602) 1,007,303
Prior year adjustment {see note 35) - - -— -- - 5,083 5,083
Profit for the year —— - -= -= - (120,285) (120,285)
Others —= -= {86) - -= - {86
Balance at December 31, 2004 1,011,660 686,308 9,940 3,317 115,594 (934,804) 892,015

PRC laws and regulations require PRC companies to provide statutory reserves. General
reserve is appropriated at 15% and staff welfare fund at within 10% from net profits after taxation
as reported in the financial statements prepared under the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises of PRC. Provision for the general reserve ceases when the accumulated general
reserve amounts to 50% of the share capital. All statutory reserves, including the general reserve
fund and staff welfare fund, are for specific purposes and are not distributed in the form of cash

dividends.

The Company declares dividends based on the lower of net profit after appropriation to reserves
as reported in the financial statements prepared under the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises and Accounting Systems for Business Enterprises in PRC and as reported in the
financial statements prepared under IFRS. For the year ended December 31, 2004, the directors

have not declared any dividends to its shareholders.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004 2003

Note RMB'000 RMB'000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cashreceived from sales of goods or rendering
of services 588,912 984,417
Other cash received relating to operating
activities 125,672 141,462
Cash paid for goods and services (491,206) (689,368)
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees {71,099) (95,848)
Taxation paid (30,753) (47,726)
Cash paid relating to other operating activities (113,495) (104,574)
Interest paid (40,712) {49,062)
Net cash {usedin)/ generated from operating
activities (32,781) 139,301
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cashreceived from disposal of investments 20,001 35,633
Dividends received and interest received 1,127 11,849
Net cashreceived from the sale of fixed assets,
intangible Assets and other long-term assets 48 9,215
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long—-term assets (6,420) (12,894)
Net cash generated from investing activities 14,756 43,803
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings 508,206 686,263
Repayments of borrowings (504,256) (797,000)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) financing
activities 3,950 {110,737)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (14,075) 72,387
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 29 175,499 103,132
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 29 161,424 175,499
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT DECEMBER 31, 2004

Note 200.4 2093
RMB'000 RMB'000

ASSETS
Non-current assets M
Property, plant & equipment 12 143,362 210,521
Investment properties 13 686,957 628,861
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 14 53,943 56,127
Associates 16 30,047 21,147
Contractual joint ventures 16 143,173 168,982
Long term investments A7 27,482 58,599
Intangible assets 18 68 707
Land held for development 60,103 56,585

1,145,135 1,201,529
Current assets 19
Properties under development for sale 20 605,110 644,978
Completed properties for sale 21 171,933 206,207
Inventories 22 22,440 41,050
Shortterm investments 3,060 3,608
Accounts receivable 32,069 170,035
Prepayments, deposits and other debtors 128,665 46,727
Cash and bank balances 197,621 262,809

1,160,898 1,375,414
Current liabilities
Customers' deposits 23 171,227 210,655
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 24 403,729 493,823
Dividends payable 25 138,764 138,764
Tax payable 27 2,752 4,251
Bank loans 525,988 677,007

1,242,460 1,624,400
Net current liabilities (81,562) (148,986)
Total assets less current liabilities 26 1,063,573 1,052,643
Non-current liabilities (186,240) (63,072}
Minority interests 14,682 7.832
NET ASSETS 892,015 1,007,303
CAPITAL AND RESERVES 28
Share capital 1,011,660 1,011,660
Reserves {119,645) (4,357)

892,015 1,007,303
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Note 2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'000

Turnover 4 549,061 933,935
Costof sales (499,431) {730,471)
Gross profit 49,630 203,464
Other operating income 9.004 16,726

58,634 220,190
General and administrative expenses {125,558) {124,213)
Other operating expenses (10,679) (26,976)
{Loss) / profit from operations 5 (77,603) 69,001
Finance costs 8 (32,107) (49,062)
Share of (Loss) / profits of non—consolidated
subsidiaries, associates, and contractual joint
ventures (9,962) 14,860
(Loss /)profit before taxation (119,672) 34,799
Taxation ° (1,529) (2,445)
Loss / (profit) after taxation (121,201} 32,354
Minority interests 916 1,253
Net {loss)/profit for the year (120,285) 33,607
(Loss)/Earnings per share
Basic 10 (RMBO0.12) RMBO0.03

Diluted 10 N/A N/A
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SHENZHENMN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO., LTD.
{Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Shenzhen
Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. (The “Company” )
and its subsidiaries (the “ Group” ) as of December 31, 2004 and the related
consolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then
ended. These financial statements set out on pages 2 to 34 are the responsibility of the
Group's management. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion solely to you and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2004 and of the results
of operations and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended in accordance with

International Financia!l Reporting Standards.

Moore Stephens Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe
Certified Public Accountants
April 22, 20056
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the Company would pay RMB 0.88 million to Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public
Accountants as the auditing fee.

VIll. From Jul. 5 to Jul. 9, 2004, Shenzhen Securities Regulatory Bureau made a patrolling
inspection of the Company and gave some opinions on rectification. The Board of the
Company had drafted a rectification plan according to the rectification requests {For the
rectification report, please refer to China Securities and Ta Kung Pao dated Aug. 25, 2004.).
The Company had finished part of the rectification according to the rectification report, while
the remaining items needing rectification, such as amendment to the Articles of Association,
would be accomplished in 2005,

IX. For other important issues, please refer to the notifications of the Board in China Securities

and Ta Kung Pao dated Feb. 10, Aug. 18, Oct. 21 and Nov. 4, 2004.
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|. Significant lawvsuits and arbitrations
As to the significant lawsuits and arbitrations in which the Company had been involved in the report
period, please refer to Annotation 8 of the Accounting Statements.

II. The Company had not made any important purchases or sales of assets in the report period.

lll. Please refer to Annotation 7 of the Accounting Statements for related parties of and related
transactions of the Company.

IV. The Company had not signed any important contracts of entrustment, contracting or leasing in the
report period, nor had it entrusted others with assets management.

V. Guarantees

External guarantees of the Company (excluding guarantees for holding subsidiaries)

Unit: RMB'0000

Name of the Date of happening Amount of Type of Guarantee  Accomplished For related

guarantee (the agreement— guarantee guarantee term or not parties or not
signing day)

Xi'an Xinfeng

Property Trading General Tyear No Yes

Co., Ltd. Jun. 18, 2003 200.00 guarantee

Total guarantee amount in the report period -4,370.05

Total guarantee balance at the end of the report period 12,294.15

Guarantees for holding subsidiaries of the Company

Total guarantee amount for holding subsidiaries in the report period -6,664.00

Total guarantee balance for holding subsidiaries at the end of the report period 3,814.00

Total guarantee amount of the Company (including guarantees for holding subsidiaries)

Total guarantee amount 16,208.15

Total guarantee amount taking up the net assets of the Company 16.17%

Irregular guarantees of the Company

Amount of the guarantees for holding shareholders and other related

parties of which the Company held less than 50% shares 0.00

Amount of the debt guarantees directly or indirectly for guarantees

with an asset-liability ratio exceeding 70% 0.00

Guarantee amount exceeding 50% of the net assets or not (yes or no) No

Totalirregular guarantee amount 0.00

In the report period, there was a mortgage guarantee for the owner's building amounting to RMB
120,941,500 still remaining unaccomplished. As to this kind of guarantee, the possibility of
shouldering joint—-payment responsibility is relatively small.

VI. Neither the Company nor shareholders holding more than 5% shares had any commitments
made in the report period or made previously and lasing into the report period.

VII. The Company had engaged Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants to take
care of the auditing work of the year 2004 of the Company. This Certified Public Accountants

had provided annual auditing services to the Company since 2001. According to agreement,
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VHESUPERVISORY COMVITIER

In accordance with regulations of the Securities Law, Company Law and Articles of Association of the
Company and with the support of the Board, the administration team and the general shareholders, the
Supervisory Committee had dutifully performed the supervisory obligations endowed by laws and
regulations in 2004. In the report period, the Committee had held 4 meetings of the Supervisory
Committee, presented at 2 Shareholders' General Meetings and attended 5 meetings of the Board as
non-voting delegates.

|. Meetings held in the report period

1. 0On Apr. 27, 2004, the 1 meeting was held, which had examined and approved the Report of the Board
2003 and its Summary, Report of the Supervisory Committee 2003, Financial Report, as well as the
Profit Appropriation Plan and the 1* Quarterly Report of the Board.

2. On May 26, 2004, the 2" “meeting was held, which had examined and approved the resignation of
supervisor Gan Lu and supervisor Zhou Hong from their positions of supervisor;, examined and
approved 3 persons, namely Deng Kangcheng, Lin Huimei and Xiong Xingnong, as supervisor
candidates, and submitted to the Shareholders' General Meeting for examination.

3. On Aug. 23, 2004, the 3 meeting was held, which had examined and approved the Yearly Interim
Report of the Board and the report concerning the rectifications according to the CSRC's opinions
given after inspection.

4. On Oct. 26, 2004, the 4" meeting was held, which had examined and approved the 3" Quarterly Report
of the Board of 2004.

I1. Independent opinions of the Supervisory Committee

1. In the report period, the decision—making processes of the Company had been legal, and the inner
control system further perfected. While performing their duties, the directors and senior administrative
personnel of the Company had no deeds that were against laws, regulations or Articles of Association
of the Company, or had done harm to the interests of the shareholders or the Company.

2. In the report period, the financial management of the Company had been further strengthened. Effects
had been achieved in non-operating expenditure control, a large-margin decrease made in cost
expenditure compared with the previous year, and the audit and management to financial affairs also
further strengthened. However, due to the decrease of actual profit, the situation of being unable to
make end meet worsened.

In the report period, the unqualified report furnished by Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants
had been true and accurate, and its analyses practical. It had objectively reflected the financial status
and the present operation of the Company.

3. Transactions of purchases and sales of assets made by the Company in the report period had all been
conducted according to relevant state regulations and the principles of being fair, equivalent and
reasonable. No insider dealings had ever been discovered, nor cases that had done harm to the
shareholders' interests or led to loss of the Company's assets. In the report period, the Company had

not raised any funds, nor had it made any related transactions.

)
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Quarterly Report of 2004, and proposals such as the Proposal on the Company Transferring the Equity
of Jilin Pharmaceutical Company Limited and the Corresponding Transfer of Ownership, etc..
Resolutions of this Board meeting had already been published in China Securities and Ta Kung Pao
dated Oct. 28.

5. The 5" meeting was held on Dec. 31, 10 directors attended, while 2 were absent. The meeting
examined and approved proposals such as the Proposal on Recruiting New Independent Directors,
Proposal on Changing Directors, etc..

Resolutions of this meeting had been published in China Securities and Ta Kung Pao dated Jan. 1,
2005.

{I1) The Board's implementation of the resolutions made by the Shareholders’ General

Meeting

The 11" Shareholders’ General Meeting of the Company had made resolutions concerning the profit
appropriation of 2003, subsidy standards for independent directors, amendments to the Articles of
Association of the Company, and so on: Authorized by the Shareholders' General Meeting, the Board
had strictly carried out the aforesaid resolutions. In the report period, the Company had no plans of
profit appropriation or conversion of public reserve into share capital, nor was there any rationed share

or share reissue.

g

Profit appropriation preplan of this report year

Calculating according to the domestic accounting rules as to the year 2004, the audited net profit of
the Company was RMB 142,307,752.60 in accordance with domestic accounting rules, and RMB
120,285,000 according to international accounting standards. The distributable profit was RMB
1,063,814,164.31. After deliberation, the Board decided that the Company would not appropriate profit
of 2004.

XIl. The newspapers chosen by the Company for information disclosure had not

changed, China Securities domestic and Ta Kung Pao overseas.
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(111) Significant correction of accounting errors

Please refer to Note Il. No. 21 to Financial Report and Provisional Public Notice disclosed at the same

time with the Annual Report.

VHI. Analysis of influences on the Company being produced by changes of production

and operating environment
At the beginning of 2005, it happened changes of two aspects in operating environment of core
business of the Company, namely real estate operating business: firstly the State would continuously
adopt series of policies to restrict too rapid increase of houses prices, secondly, interest rate of
mortgage loan of financial institutions would be adjusted upward. The influence on the Company
produced by operation of the Company by the two factors was not all the same. Because the presently
developed projects, basically were middle and small style of economic houses for person purchasing
property in the first time, and the sales objects were mainly consumers purchasing it for its own use,
less consumers for investment, it's estimated policies of restricted speculation and houses' prices
rapid increasing promulgated by the government didn't cause significant influence on the operation of
the Company; although interest rate of mortgage loan was not adjusted upwards by a big margin,
provided that loan interest consistently rose up, the need of houses consumption would be restricted

ultimately, which would produce adverse influences on the operation of the Company.

IX. Routine work of the Board
(I} In the report year, particulars about meeting of the Board and contents of the resolutions
In 2004, particulars about holding of meetings of the Board were as follows:

1. 1* meeting was held in the meeting room of the Group Company on Apr. 27. 9 directors attended the
meeting, and one director entrusted other directors to voting. The meeting examined and approved
proposals including 2003 Annual Report and 2004 1% Quarterly Report etc..

Relevant resolutions of the Board were published in China Securities and Ta Kung Pao on Apr. 30.

2. 2" “meeting was held on May 26. 9 directors attended the meeting, and one director entrusted other
directors to voting. The meeting examined and approved proposals including Proposal on
Supplementing Independent Directors and Proposal on Revising Articles of the Association etc..
Relevant resolutions of the Board were published in China Securities and Ta Kung Pao on May 28.

3. 3" meeting was held on Aug. 23. 10 directors attended the meeting, 2 were absent and one director
entrusted other directors to voting. The meeting examined and approved proposals including 2004
Semi-annual Report, Rectification Summary on Problems found by tnspection Branch of Shenzhen
Inspection bureau of CSRC etc..

Relevant resolutions of the Board were published in China Securities and Ta Kung Pao on Aug. 25.
4. The 4" meeting was held on Oct. 26, 9 directors attended, while 3 were absent, among which 1

director had entrust another director tc exercise voting. The meeting examined approved the 3"
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beginning was transferred out due to decrease of consolidation scope.

2. Ended Dec. 31, 2004, the total amount of liabilities of the Group was amounting to RMB 1531.61 million,
with a decrease of RMB 90.95 million compared with RMB 1622.56 million in the year beginning, by
5.6%, mainly because: (1) decreased bank loan amounting to RMB 19.02 million; @ accounts in
advance decreased by 19% mainly due to sales payment of Cuigin Pavilion carried forward and
payment of commodities in advance carried forward into income. @ Accrued expenses decreased by
53.2% mainly project auxiliary payment paid and losses of lawsuits and arbitrations.

3. Ended Dec. 31, 2004, shareholders' equity (net assets) of the Group was amounting to RMB 1002.07
million, decresasing by 12.44% compared with RMB 1144.46 million, the losses of net profit in the
period.

4. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents was RMB 13.627 million, with a decrease of RMB 85.966
million over the same period of last year, mainly because the summation of net amount of cash flow
arising from operating activities and net amount of cash flow arising from investment activities couldn't

make up the deficits of net amount of cash flow from financing activities.

(I1) Analysis of operating results

1. In 2004, the Group realized total profit amounting to RMB 141695000, with a decrease of RMB
136147000 cver the same period of last year; net profits amounting to RMB 142308000, with a
decrease of RMB 137952000 over the same period of last year.

2. The Company realized profit from core business amounting to RMB 570.54 million in 2004, with a
decrease of RMB 391.84 million compared with RMB 962.38 million in the same period of last year,
(consolidation scope in this period decreased, which resulted in income from core business amounting
to RMB 168.09 million), by 40.71%;

3. The Company realized profit from core business amounting to RMB 27.94 million, with a sharp
decrease over the same period of last year amounting to RMB 180.36 million, mainly because income
from core business decreased by 40.71% and gross profit ratio decreased by 13% year—on-vear.
Decrease in gross profit ratio year—on—year mainly because ) gross profit of new buildings Cuiging
Pavilion sold in the period of headquarters of the Group in real estate industry was very low, and partial
old buildings were disposed to liquidize capital. @ In commodities circulation industry, costs of export
toluene in bonded trade company increased.

4. Profit from other business lines
Profit from other business lines decreased RMB 9781100 year—on-year, mainly due to change of
consolidation cope of statements and decrease of expenses for water and electricity of subordinate
Property Company.

5. Financial expenses ‘

Financial expenses of the report period decreased 45.89% compared with that of last period, mainly
because amount and time of capital occupied in the period decreased, and interest rate decreased due
to readjustment of loan, compared with that in last period.

6. The Company realized investment income amounting to RMB 10.75 miillion, decreasing sharply

compared with the same period of last year, mainly because losses of subordinate enterprises
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VIL. In the report period, analysis on financial status and operating results

(I} Analysis of financial status

1. Ended Dec. 31, 2004, total assets of the Group was RMB 2518.99 million, with a decrease of RMB
239.9 million compared with RMB 2758.89 million in the year beginning by 8.7%. Main reason for
affecting change of total assets were:

(1) Current assets amounting to RMB 1913.65 million, with a decrease of RMB 207.79 million compared
with RMB 2121.44 million in the year-beginning by 9.79%. Including:

I Monetary funs amounting tc RMB 197.62 million, with a decrease of RMB 65.19 million compared with
that in the year—beginning by 24.8%.

(2) Balance of accounts receivable in the report period decreased 69.26% compared with that in last period,

mainly because this period, the Company called back payments by a big margin and consolidated
scope of statements decreased. Bad Debts reserve increased 319.24% compared with that in last
period, mainly because the Company withdrew bad debts reserve the total creditors' rights of Hanjiang
Development Co., Ltd. translated into RMB 12, 659,730.67.

@ The balance of other accounts receivable in the report period increased compared with that in last
period by 45.92%, and bad debts reserve increased by 32.73% compared with that in last period,
mainly were as stated in Note VIl (I) 1, transferred payment of Guoxing Building amounting to RMB
166,109,047 originally accounted in inventory to be accounted in other receivables, and reserve for
inventory price—falling amounting to RMB 69,907,107.00 withdrawn originally to be accounted in bad
debts reserve.

@ in the report period, balance of prepaid accounts decreased 93.34% compared with that in last peried,
mainly because consolidation scope pf statements decreased.

& Matters affecting change of inventory: Headquarters of the Group carried forward sales costs of new
buildings, Cuigin Pavilion, and accomplished input in new projects, Xinhu Garden and Bitong Haiyuan
as scheduled; based on the progress and implementation of the case that the Company indicted
Baoxing Company, the Company adjusted houses payment of Guoxing building amounting to RMB
166,109,047 accounted in inventory to be accounted in other account receivables, and inventory price—
falling reserve withdrawn amounting to RMB 69,907,107 to be accounted in bad debts reserve,
payment received which was originally accounted in other payables and implementation payment
received this year totaled RMB 68,720,773.33 to be accounted in prepaid accounts.

(2) Main matters affecting the change of long—term investment:

@ Change of consolidation scope of statements: Baoan Development Co., Ltd. of SF Group, SF
Department Store Co,, Ltd., SF Park Co., Ltd. Digital Port Investment Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries. The
Company didn't consolidate accounting statements this year for the above subsidiaries. The net assets

influenced changes of long-term investment of the Company.

@ Shenzhen intermediate People's Court put 2.45% of Guangdong Development Securites Securities Co.,

Ltd. held by the Company on open auction on Mar. 23, 2004. Guangzhou Gerui Industrial Co., Ltd. bid it
with the highest prixe of RMB 37.7 million. The book costs was amounted to RMB 30.88 million and
investment income carried forward was amounting to RMB 6.82 million. The payment was used to pay
for [ebntract expenses and interest of oriental rainbow shopping mallCdf the Company. ‘

(3) Main reason for big change of fixed assets was balance of fixed assets of the Company in the period
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1V. Main suppliers and customers

Total amount of purchase of the top five suppliers

2,342 .51 Proportion in the total amount of purchase 4.10%

Total amount of sales of the top five sales customers 3,105.94 Proportion in the total amount of sales 5.44%

V. Problems, difficulties, and dissolution plans in operation

1. Main problems arising from operation: burden from heavy historical problems and losses from

disposing bad assets became main reasons for operating losses; unbalance product structure
and low operating efficiency was direct reason for resulting in losses; more fierce market
competition and conflict in product adjustmentresulted in severe losses of partial subsidiaries

ofthe Company; enterprise management level was not improved in essence.

2. Difficulties encountered in present operation of the Company mainly were: firstly shortage of

key competitive edge seriously restricted enhancement of assets operating efficiency and
return on equity; secondly, industry structure and enterprise structure were not reasonable,
and present development pattern couldn't stand; thirdly, resources reserve were not
sufficient, and development space were restricted; fourthly, macro-control and increase in
GNP entered into new cycle, which brought macro environment of operation of the Company
into a more complicated environment. At the same time, analyzed in reality, strategy of whole
state—ownership withdrawn from the Company promulgated by Shenzhen Municipal
Government produced certain influence on present operating team, staff morale, operating

decisions.

3. With respect to the above problems and difficulties, the answering and resolution plan of the

Company were:

Firstly, develop activities of management benefit year deeply and promote enterprise
management level in earnest way; Secondly, propel management system of project
department, reorganize deposit resources and improve development capabilities; Thirdly,
grasp management of bad assets, improved capital liquidity to enhance income of capita
operation; fourthly, grasp all-arcund budget management and cut down various expenses and

expenditures.

VI. Investment

1. In the report period, the Company had no raised proceeds, nor raised proceeds lasting to the

report period.

2. Investment with non-raised proceeds

(Unit: RMB'0000)

Name of projects

Amount of projects

Rate of progress of projects

Incame from projects

Bitong Haiyuan 10,000.00 At the end of 2004, main body structure has Not settled
been accomplished. Equipment installment
and maintenance projects begun
Xinhu Garden 2 Period 23,000.00 In 2004, projects have been accomplished Not sattled
basically. Equipments had began debugging
and been ready for check and accepting.
Cuigin Pavilion 12,390.00 in July 2004, it was entered fro dwelling. Salesin_cometransferred—in
amounting to RMB
109,268,300 and gross profit
amounting to RMB 539,900
Yitai Center 53,172.00 It was accomplished but wasn 't sold Not settled
Total 98,562.00
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3. Particulars about constitutions of income from core business and profit from core business
according to areas:

Income from Increase/decrease of income from
Areas core business core business over lastyear (%)
Domestic sales 58,128.22 -41.25%
Overseas sales 424.75 -47.29%

4. Explanation on change of profitability of core business

In the report period, profit from core business of the Company was amounting to RMB 27.94
million, which decreased sharply compared with RMB 180.36 million in the same period of last
year, mainly because income from core business and decreased by 40.71% and gross profit ratio
by 13% year—on—-year. The decrease of gross profit ratio year—on—year mainly because (@ In real
estate industry, gross profit of new buildings Cuigin Pavilion of the headquarters of the Group
sold in the period was relatively low; Costs of old buildings sold in the period were relatively high
and market prices were relatively low. @ In commodities circulating industry, costs for importing

toluene of Bonded Trade Company increased.

I1}. Operations and achievements of main holding and share-holding companies

of the Company

Names of companies Operating scope Income from main Total profit Net profit Recgaiggled Total assets
operations (RMB) (RMB) (RMB) (RMB'0000) (RMB'0000)

Shenzhen Petrel

Hote! Co., Ltd. Hotel Service 24,189,286.94 -1,672,019.01 -1,672,019.01 3000 1138

Shenzhen Estate Property management

Management Co., Ltd, service 77,645,456.86 1,145,693.85  462,721.21 725 9796

Shenzhen Zhentong Installment and

Engineering Co., Ltd. maintenance of projects  109,940,750.27 148,617.00 77,837.34 1000 3986

Shenzhen Zhu Yuan

Tong Mini-bus Rent

Co., Ltd. Leasing cars 2,478,987.80 264,492.57 264,492 579 1029 1460

Shenzhen SP Bonded import & Export trade

Trade Co., Ltd and bonded business 139,932,079.13 -16,095,234.02 -16,095,234.02 500 798

Shenzhen Special Economic

Zone Real Estate (Group}

Guangzhou Real Estate Development and

Co., Lid. operation of real estate 3,624,373.00 669,438.11 488,689.82 2000 2822

Xin Feng Property Co., Ltd. Investment and holding ~ 36,442,061.67 -5,363,835.39 -5,363,835.39 HKD100 23081
Investment, management,

Xin Feng Enterprise Co., Ltd.  and consultancy 8,949,693.33 -35,881,323.66 -36,475,5692.02 HKD100 38317

investment, setting up
Shenzhen SP Investment industries, domestic

Co., Ltd. commerce -749,724.42 -749,724.42 1000 894
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[. Operation of the Company in the report period

In 2004, the Company realized income from core business amounting to RMB 570.54 million, with a
decrease of AMB 391.84 million compared with RMB 962.38 million, {the consclidation scope of the
report period decreased, which resulted in the decrease of the income from core business amounting
to RMB 168.09 million), by 40.71%; profit from core business amounting to RMB 27.94 million,
decreasing sharply compared with RMB 180.36 million in the same period of last year, and the total
profit RMB 141.695 million, with a decrease of RMB 147.243 million compared with that in the same
period of last year; net profit amounting to RMB 142.308 million, with a decease of RMB 146.663
million with that in the same period of last year. Particulars about income from core business of every
industry: income from real estate industry decreased by a big margin, mainly because: the
headguarters of the Group in the report period just introduced a new building, Cuigin Pavilion, and
disposed partial old buildings; leasing expense of houses decreased because consolidation scope
changed. In this period, the Company had no leasing expenses from Park Co., Ltd., Digital Port
Investment Co., Ltd, SF Department Store Co., Ltd.; income from construction, implementation and
installment increased, mainly because income from core business of Zhentong Engineering Co., Ltd.
increased year—-on-year; Management income from property management, mainly because business
income of subsidiary Property Management Co., Ltd. increased, resulted from management sections
of new buildings; income of hotel service increased, because the'housing rate of Petrel Hotel Co., Ltd.
increased income of guest houses; income from commodities circulation industry decreased by a big
margin, mainly because in the period operating business of agent import & export of SF Department
Store Co., Ltd. stopped.

tl. Scope of core business and status

1.The Company belongs to real estate industry and is engaged in the development of real estate and sales
of commercial house, lease and management of property, construction decoration and installation,
retail and trade of commeodities and hotel and meal and eating service.

2. Particulars about constitutions of income from core business and profit from core business according to

industries:

(Unit: RMB'0000)

Main operations classified according to industries

Increase/decrease in Increase/decrease Increase/decrea

N ) income fram main in cost of main se in gross
Classified according to  |ncome from Cost of main  Gross profit  operations over the operations overthe  profit ratio over
industries or products main operations operations ratio (%) last year (%) last year (%) the last year (%)
Development and
operation real estate 17,634.11 17,628.58 0.03% -45.73% -18.95% -33.03%
Other real estate industry  6,732.22 3,046.96 54.74% -18.54% 11.45% -147.63%
Property Management 7.006.64 6,319.17 9.81% 8.89% 8.86% 0.06%
Fitment and Decoration 10,994.08 10,118.23 7.97% -4.27% 351% -8.40%

Other wholesaling and
retailing trade 13,983.21 14,809.17 -5.83% ~-65.72% -63.23% -7.25%
Other industries 1,647.12 1,050.13 32.12% 29.02% -22.57% 58.90%
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In the report period, the Company held one Shareholders' General Meeting:

|. The Board published the meeting notice of the 12" Shareholders' General Meeting in China Securities
and Ta Kung Pao on May 28, 2003, and the meeting was held in the meeting room on the 48" floor of
Shen Fang Plaza, at 9 am on Jun. 28, 2004. The meeting was presided by Chairman of the Board Shao
Zhihe, and shareholders' representative, lawyers, and the Company's directors, supervisors, Chairman
of the Labor Union, and senior administrative personnel had attended this meeting. One shareholder
had attended this Shareholders' General Meeting. It held 743,820,000 shares of the Company, taking
up 73.52% of the Company's total share capital, of which 743,820,000 were A-shares, taking up
73.52% of the Company's total share capital. No shareholders holding B~shares had attended the
meeting. Verified by Shenzhen Xinda Certified Public Accountants, the holding procedures of this
meeting were legal and valid. »

Il. Proposals examined and approved by the Shareholders' General Meeting:

1. Report of the Board of Directors 2003

2. Financial Final Report 2003 and Profit Appropriation Plan

3. Report of the Supervisory Committee 2003

4. Proposal on the Amendment to the Articles of Association

5. Electing 2 new independent directors

6. The meeting had elected 3 new supervisors
Resolutions of this Shareholders' General Meeting had been published in China Securities and Ta Kung
Pao dated Jun. 29, 2004.

[Il. This Shareholders' General Meeting had elected and supplemented 2 independent directors: Mr. Zong
Dechun and Ms. Hou Liying had been elected independent directors with full votes; elected and
supplemented 3 supervisors: former supervisor Yu Fang had died of iliness, and Gan Lu and Zhou
Hong had resigned due to work shifts. Through electing and voting, Deng Kangcheng, Lin Huimei and

Xiong Xingnong had been elected supervisors of the Company.
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H. Performance of duties by independent directors
Having no time to perform duties, independent director of the Company Zheng Tianlun had
resigned. Other independent directors could prudently perform their duties according to
relevant laws and regulations, safeguard the legal rights and interests of small and medium
shareholders and the overall interest of the Company, normally attend the Board meetings and
exercise voting, and express independent opinions concerning the engagement and
disengagement of senior administrative personnel and important equity transfer, etc.. No
independent director had ever had any objections on relevantissues of the Company.

[1l. The Company had separated with the present holding shareholder in the aspects of business,
personnel, assets, institution and finance, etc., and the Company had independent and

complete business and self-operation capacity.
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of the resolutions made by the Board, etc. To this, the Company would strengthen
management, and put an end to such kind of cases.

(2) The composition of the Board had not conformed to the regulations stipulated in the
Instructing Opinions on the Establishment of Independent Director System by the Listed
Company.

At the Shareholders' General Meeting held on Feb. 1, 2005, the Company had elected
independent directors majored in Accounting.

(3) An independent director had not attended the Board meeting for 7 successive times.

This independent director had often stayed abroad, and had not enough time to perform the
duties of independent directors, thus had resigned from the post of independent director.
4.Some of the important assets sales programs were irregular.

There existed some irregularities in the processes of the important assets transfers of Wuhan
No. 1 Town, equity of Chaofei Company, and SP Shanghai Company, etc.. The Company would
make rectifications in the following aspects: firstly, perfecting each system. The Company
had set and amended the council regulation of important problems of the Board and the
management team, and provisional measures of assets property management, etc.. [t would
also continue to perfect relevant systems about the assets transfer, making the whole assets
transfer process could be carried out according to concrete regulations; secondly,
strengthening implementation. The Company would cultivate the concept of standardized
operation, and change the decision-making personnel's ideas of stressing efficiency and
tightening regulation during the assets transfer process, to prevent the systems from just
being formalities; thirdly, establishing team system in the project operation from this time on.
The Company would establish work teams in which decision-making people, and personnel of
assets management, law, finance and information disclosure, etc. would all join, so that
information could flow in all relevant departments and the operation from planning to
decision—making and to operation could be coordinated smoothly.

5. Problems existed in the Supervisory Committee.

(1) There was no worker supervisor in the members of the Supervisory Committee elected
democratically by the workers.

The Supervisory Committee would increase or reelected the workers' representative supervisor
taking up not less than one third of the total number of the supervisors in the next changing
election.

(2} The Supervisory Committee had introduced the supefvisor report system set by the holding
shareholder, and lacked independence.

The Supervisory Committee has not practiced the notice of the supervisor report system.
6. Problems existed in the Articles of Association of the Company.
There existed some clauses, which had not conformed to the present company management
regulations, in the Articles of Association. The Board of Directors of the Company would
submit the proposals concerning the amendment to the articles at the Shareholders' General
Meeting in 2005, amend these clauses and supplement contents required by the documents

of company management newly issued by CSRC.
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I. Compared with the standardized documents concerning the management of listed companies

1.

issued by CESRC, the management status of the Company had some non-conforming parts.
The CSRC had made a patrolling inspection to the Company in July 2004, and pointed out lots
of irregularities. According to the requests of Shenzhen Securities Regulatory Office, the
Company had made rectifications. Prcblems in the Company's management structure as well
as the rectification status of the Company were as follows:

The Company had introduced the property representative report system, resulting in its
independerce being influenced.

According to the regulations of property report management system, the Company had to ask
the Shareholders' General Meeting for instructions concerning the resolutions of important
issues, such as the setting of the Board and the Supervisory Committee, amendments to the
articles, and significant assets transfer. This had influenced negatively the independence of
the Listed Company. Since Oct. 2004, the Company had stopped executing the property

representative report system.

2. Operation of the Shareholders' General Meeting

(1) The authorization furnished by the Shareholders' General Meeting was irregular, which had

(2

(3

)

)

mainly been reflected in the lack of period of validity and concrete voting indicators, etc.. In
the future, the Company would specially reminded and required shareholders to furnish
authorizations strictly according to regulations in the notices of the Shareholders’ General
Meeting. As to the irregular authorizations, the Company would submit them to the witness
lawyers to judge their validity first, and then decide whether they have voting rights or not.
The ballot counting procedure the Shareholders' General Meeting with only one shareholder
present of was irregular.

in the Shareholders’ General Meeting held in the future, if only one shareholder has attended,
the Meeting would ask lawyers to join in the ballot counting to ensure its fairness and
openness.

The Shareholders’ General Meeting had not made full use of their rights.

In the event of the Company's selling the equity of Chaofei Company, the Shareholders'
General Meeting had not made full use of their rights. The Board of the Company would amend
the proposals of the Articles. Clauses concerning the power division of the examination and
deliberation of investment and assets transfer between the Board and the Shareholders'
General Meeting would be added into the Articles. Moreover, directors and senior
administrative personnel would be surged to execute relevant clauses of the Articles strictly

according to regulations.

3. Problems in the operation of the Board of Directors

(1) Irregular cases had existed, such as a small part of the directors having no meeting notice or

record, meeting notices sent to part of the directors not 10 days ahead, irregular joint signing




CPC Committee Office, Shenzhen Urban Construction Investment Development Company;
Dec. 2002 till now, Secretary of the Board, Director of the Board Office of the Company. No

concurrent posts in other units.

11l. Annual remunerations

Annual payment system had been introduced into the rewards for directors, supervisors and
senior administrative personnel, of which the salaries for Chairman of the Board and General
Manager had been checked and set by relevant municipal sections, while those for other senior
administrative personnel had been set according to relevant systems of the Company.

The total sum of salaries paid to directors, supervisors and senior administrative personnel
amounted to RMB 1.94 million in 2004. The total sum of salaries paid to the top 3 directors
withdrawing the highest salary amounted to RMB 370 thousand, that to the top 3 senior
administrative personnel withdrawing the highest salary amounted to RMB 440 thousand. Of the
directors, supervisors and senior administrative personnel, 2 people withdrew an annual salary of
more than RMB 150 thousand, 11 people an annual salary between RMB 100 thousand and RMB
150 thousand, and 3 people an annual salary below RMB 100 thousand.

Director Yao Ruisheng, Xu Zhenhan, and supervisor Deng Kangcheng withdrew salaries from
shareholding companies, not from the Company.

Subsidy for independent directors in 2004 was RMB 36 thousand (including tax), and they

withdrew no other rewards besides this.

IV. In the report period, supervisor Gan Lu and Zhou Hong had resigned from their posts of
supervisor due to work shifts, and Vice General Manager Zhang Yue had been transferred out

of the Company.

V. Number of employees, professional/occupational composition, education background and
retired employees
By the end of the year 2004, the Group had totally 2103 employees, including 1007 production
personnel, 223 sales personnel, 4071 technicians, 203 financial personnel and 269
administrative personnel. Among them, 210 undergraduates or above, 253 graduated from 3—
years regular college, 293 from technical secondary schocl, 1347 from senior high school or

below. The Company had 233 retirees.
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16.

17.

19.

20.

21.

supervisor, vice Office director, concurrently Secretary to the General Manager, SPG; Apr.
2004 till now, Chairman of the Board, Secretary of the CPC Branch, Shenzhen Haiyan Hotel,
SPG; Jan. 2003, supervisor of the Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

Lin Huimei: Jul. 1986-0ct. 1990, Manager of the Financial Department, Vice General Manager,
Nanyang Hotel, SPG; Oct. 1990-Aug. 1995, Manager of the Financial Department, Hong Kong
Xinfeng Enterprise Company, SPG; Aug. 1995 Aug. 1999, Manager of the Planning & Finance
Department, SPG; Aug. 1999-Mar. 2000, Manager of the Securities Department, SPG; Mar.
2000-Aug. 2003, working at the Investment Management Department, SPG; Aug. 2003 till
now, Manager of the Audit Department, SPG. From Jun. 2004, supervisor of the Company. No
concurrent posts in other units.

Xiong Xingnong: Jan. 1982-Jan. 1983, trainee, Party school, Guangzhou Railway
Administration; Jan. 1983-Dec. 1995, office secretary, consultant, section chief, Guangzhou
Railway Administration; Jan. 1996-Mar. 2004, office director, SPG; Mar. 2004 till now, Vice
Director, Office of the Supervisory Committee. From Jun. 2004, supervisor of the Company.

No concurrent posts in other units.

. Luo Kunquan: Oct. 1987-Sep. 1990, vice factory director, Brewage Machinery Factory,

Xingning County, Guangdong; Sep. 1990-Jul. 1993, Manager, Foreign-Invested Enterprise
Resources Company, Xingning County, Guangdong; Aug. 1993-Dec. 1993, General Manager,
Shenzhen Communist Youth Industrial Park Industrial Company; Dec. 1993-Jun. 1994,
Manager, Shenzhen Shenhua Enterprise Company; Jun. 1994-Nov. 1998, Manager, Shenzhen
Shenhua Property Development Company; Nov. 1998-Dec. 2002, Vice General Manager,
Shenzhen Shenhua Group Company; Dec. 2002 till now, Vice General Manager of the
Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

Shen Yuesheng: Sep. 1983-Apr. 1984, technician of the 1% team, Shenzhen No. 3
Construction Engineering Company; Apr. 1984-0ct. 1987, technician of the Development
Departmens, Shenzhen Eastern Development (Group) Company; Oct. 1987-May 1991, Vice
Director, Director of the Engineering Technology Department, Shenzhen Eastern Enginesring
Company; May 1991-Dec. 1993, Vice General Manager, Shenzhen Eastern Enginesring
Company; Dec. 1993-May 1999, Vice General Manager, Standing Director, General Manager,
concurrently Secretary of the CPC Branch, Chairman of the Board, Shenzhen Eastern
Industrial Co., Ltd.; May 1399 till now, Vice General Manager of the Company. No concurrent
posts in other units.

Luo Zichao: Oct. 1984-May 1993, assistant, office director, chief assistant, Shenzhen Design
& Decoration Engineering Company; May 1893-Jul. 2003, General Manager, Vice Secretary of
the CPC Committee, Shenzhen Design & Decoration Engineering Company; May 1999-Jul.
2003, General Manager, Shenzhen Construction Engineering Contractor Corporation; May
1999-Jul. 2002, Chairman of the Board, Shenzhen Architectonic Industrial Co., Ltd.; Jul. 2003
till now, Vice General Manager of the Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

Chen Ji: Jul. 1995-Jul. 1996, secretary in charge of the Comprehensive Office, Tonge Truck
Transportation Company; Jul. 1996-Mar. 2001, secretary of the CPC Committee Office,
Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Company; Mar. 2001-Dec. 2002, director of the
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Committee of Xiamen schools; Director of Teaching and Research Office, Zhongshan
University; Dean, Vice President, Shenzhen University; Jun. 1995-Jun. 2002, director of SPG;
Jun.2002-Feb. 2005, independent director of the Company.

10. Yang Shaojia: had been teacher at Jilin University; Director of the Consultation Office,
Academy of Management, China Non~Ferrous Metals Corporation; Director of the Expert
Committee, Beijing Zhongye Management Consulting Company; Professor, Shenzhen Accord
Pharmaceutical Group Company; right now professor at the Shenzhen Senior Managers
Evaluation and Recommendation Center; financial consultant, Shenzhen Trade Investment
Holdings Company; independent director, Hotel Group, Luohu District; expert, Shenzhen
Entrepreneurs Association, etc.. Jun. 2002 till now, independent director of the Company.

11. Zong Dechun: Jan. 1981-Aug. 1983, Director of the Political Department, 304 Regiment,
Capital Construction Engineer Corps; Sep. 1983-Feb. 1986, Secretary of the CPC, Shenzhen
No. b Construction Engineering Co., Ltd.; Mar. 1986-Nov. 1996, Section Chief of the HR
Department, Chairman of the Labor Union, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee,
Shenzhen Construction Group; Dec. 1996-Jun. 2002, Secretary of the Commission for
Discipline Inspection, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee, Shenzhen Construction
Investment Holdings Company; Jul. 2002, retired; Jun. 2004, independent director of the
Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

12. Hou Liying: Aug. 1982 Aug. 1984, Assistant Economist, Development & Design Research
Institute, China National Offshore Qil Corp.; Sep. 1984 till now, associate professor, masters’
instructor, College of Management, Shenzhen University. Jun. 2004, engaged as the
independent director of the Company.

13. Zhuang Chuanghui: Feb. 1983-Mar. 1986, promulgation chief, Cannon Regiment, 42 Army;
Mar. 1986-Dec. 1987, section chief of the Cadre Section, vice director of the Office,
Economic Work Department, Huizhou Local CPC Committee; Dec. 1987-Jul. 1989, vice
director of the Office, section chief of the Statistics Section, Huizhou logal Administration for
Industry & Commerce; Jul. 1988-Feb. 1997, secretary to the vice director, secretary to the
director, discipline inspector of deputy section chief level, vice director of the Office (section
chief level), No. 1 Office, Shenzhen Commission for Discipline inspection; Feb. 1997-May
1999, Vice Secretary of Commission for Discipline Inspection, Shenzhen Construction
Investment Holdings Company; May 1999-Jan. 2003, Vice Secretary of CPC Committee,
director, SPG. Jan. 2003 till now, Vice Secretary of CPC Committee, Chairman of the
Supervisory Committee of the Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

14. Deng Kangcheng: Jul. 1991-Dec. 1991, technician, Shenzhen Luohu Material Trading Center;
Dec. 1991- Mar. 1997, Assistant Engineer, deputy section chief, section chief, Shenzhen
Construction Earthwork Mechanical Engineering Company; Apr. 1997-Aug. 2004, supervisor,
vice director, director ,Discipline Inspection and Supervision Office, Shenzhen Construction
Investment Holdings Company; Sep. 2004 till now, vice director of the Office, Shenzhen
Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.. Jun. 2004, elected as supervisor of the Company.

15. Wu Zhiyong: Jul. 1996-Aug. 1999, secretary, Enterprise Development Department, SPG; Aug.
1999- Apr. 2004, Vice Secretary, Communist Youth League SPG Committee; Apr. 2004,

[
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concurrently Chairman of the Board, Construction No. 3 Company; 1999 till now, director,
General Manager and Assistant Secretary of the CPC of the Company. No concurrent posts in
other units.

Peng Naidian: Jul. 1973-Dec. 1984, section chief, vice minister, and standing member,
Secretary Department, Young Farmer Department, Publicity Department, Secretariat,
Communist Youth League Guangdong Commitiee, and concurrently director of the Publicity
Department; Jan. 1985-May 1992, superintendent, and member of the CPC Organization,
Guangdong Institute of Foreign Trade & Economic Development; Jun. 1992-Sep. 1996,
Assistant of the General Manager, Chairman of the Labor Union, Shenzhen Huihua Group Co.,
Ltd.; Sep. 1996 till now, director, Assistant Secretary of the CPC, and Secretary, Commission

for Discipline Inspection. No concurrent posts in other units.

4. Liang Song: Jul. 1985-Aug. 1996, Vice Manager of the Designing Department, Assistant to the

Manager of the Engineering Department, Manager of the Engineering Department, SPG; Sep.
1996- Aug. 1999, Assistant to the General Manager, concurrently Manager of the Engineer
Management Department, SPG; Aug. 1999-Feb. 2003, Vice General Manager, concurrently
Manager of the Real Estate Development Department, SPG; Mar. 2003 till now, directar, Vice

General Manager of the Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

5. Zhou Fushen: Jul. 1983-0ct. 1988, teacher at Guizhou College of Finance and Economics; Oct.

1988- Oct. 1992, teacher at Shenzhen Finance and Economics School; Oct. 1832-0ct. 1994,
accountant, vice director, Institution of Asset Evaluation, Shenzhen Investment Management
Company; Nov. 1984-May 1999, Assistant Consultant, vice director, Comprehensive
Department, Shenzhen State—owned Assets Management Office; May 1999-Mar. 2005,

chief financial supervisor, director of the Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

6. Ma Jianhua: Jul. 1990-Dec. 1992, Secretary of the Board, Shenzhen Properties & Resources

Development Group; Dec. 1992-Sep. 1996, Secretary of the Board, Director of the Board
Office, Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd.; Sep.
1996 till now, director and Assistant to the General Manager of the Company. No concurrent

posts in other units.

7. Xu Zhenhan: once had been commander—level secretary in charge, 802 Regiment, Capital

Construction Engineer Corps; secretary in charge, Assistant Secretary of Commission for
Discipline Inspection, director at the CPC Office, Secretary of Commission for Discipline
Inspection, Vice Secretary of the CPC Committee, Shenzhen Mechanical Equipment
Installation Company; Vice Secretary of Commission for Discipline Inspection, Shenzhen
Construction Investment Holdings Company; from Oct. 2004, Vice Secretary of Commission

for Discipline Inspection, Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd..

8. Yao Ruisheng: once had been Manager of the Financial Department, Shenzhen Xianke Laser

Corporation; Manager of the Development Department, Shenzhen Yuanye Industrial Company;
Vice Director of the Comprehensive Department, Shenzhen State-owned Assets
Management Office; Chief Economist, Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Company;

director, SPG. Now retired.

9. Zheng Tianlun: had been Secretary, the Communist Youth League Committee and Workers'
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|. Changes of shares held by directors, supervisors and senior administrative personnel

Name Position Gender Age Office term Shares heldat Sharesheld Reason of
the beginning attheendof the change
of the year the year
Shao Zhihe Chairman of the Board Male 54 Jan, 28, 2003 5,000 5,000
Chen Wuhua General Manager Male 52 Jan 28, 2003 0 0
Chairman of the
Zhuang Chuanghui Supervisory Committee Male 50 Jan, 28, 2003 0 0
Chairman of the

Zhou Daosheng Labor Union Male 58 e 0 0
Yao Ruisheng Director Male 61 (gap“ég%?z"[?gs 0 0
Xu Zhenhan Director Male 51 i 0 0
Peng Naidian Director Male 56 SRR 0 Y
Zhou Fushen Director Female 50 i aore 0 0
Liang Song Director Male 41 Jan. 88, 2003 0 0
Ma Jianhua Director Male 40 Pohitnon 0 0
Zheng Tianlun independent director Male 69 o 28 0% 0 0
Yang Shaojia Independent director Male 72 Jun, 28, 2002 0 0
Zong Dechun Independent director Male 83 Jun. 28, 2004 0 0
Hou Liying Independent director Female 50 Jun, 28,2004 0 0
Zhou Hong Supervisor Female 37  “30.25%00s° 0 0
Gan Lu Supervisor Male 45 28 o054° 0 0
Wu Zhiyong Supervisor Male 33 Jan‘.“‘2263\903 0 Y
Lin Huimei Supervisor Fermale 49 M 0 0
Xiong Xingnong Supervisor Male 48 T 0 0
Deng Kangcheng Supervisor Male 38 J“’}‘”‘zﬁbﬁom 0 0
Luo Kunguan Vice General Manager Male 49 Jan, 28, 2003 0 0
Shen Yuesheng Vice General Manager Male 45 Jan, 28, 2003 0 0
Zhang Yue Vice General Manager Male 46 0 0 0
Ltuo Zichao Vice General Manager Male 44 A“%;J?,g,@o“ 0 0

Male 32 Jan. 28, 2003 o 0

Chen Ji

Secretary of the Board

till now

Note: director Yao Ruisheng and Xu Zhenhan, and supervisor Deng Kangcheng held positions in
shareholding units. As to their positions and office terms, please look up at the back.

il. Particulars about the main working experiences and concurrent posts of the directors,

supervisors and senior administrative personnel

1. Shao Zhihe: Aug. 1981 - Sep. 1983, commander, 13" Company, 302 Regiment, Capital

Construction Engineer Corps; Sep. 1983-0ct. 1995, Manager, Installation Branch, Shenzhen

Municipal Engineering Corporation; Oct. 1995 —May 1999, Vice General Manager of Shenzhen

Tonge Group; May 1999-Dec. 2002, General Manager and Secretary of CPC, Shenzhen Urban

Construction Investment & Development Company; Dec. 2002 till now, Secretary of the CPC

and Chairman of the Board of the Company. No concurrent posts in other units.

2. Chen Wuhua: Apr. 1983-Mar. 1989, vice team leader, team leader and engineer, Shenzhen No.

3 Construction Engineering Company; Mar. 1889-Jun. 1998, Vice Manager, Manager and

concurrently Secretary of the CPC, Shenzhen No. 3 Construction Engineering Company; Jun.

1998~Apr. 1999, Vice General Manager, Shenzhen East Development {Group) Company, and
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2. Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corp. was the only shareholder holding more than
10% equity of the Company. This company was founded in 1996, with a registered capital of
RMB 1.5 billion and legal representative Zhang Yijun. Its main business scope included general
contracting of industrial and civil construction projects; contracting of the construction and
design of general-purpose industrial and civil construction projects; management of land block;
dealing of commercial housing; development of real estate; foreign economic and technical
cooperation; import and export, etc., as well as contracting of the installment of facilities,
electrical appliances, instruments and large-scale production equipments of large—scale
industrial construction projects; construction of municipal works, labor service export and
training; investment, property management, and so on.

3.0n Oct. 13, 2004, Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. became the controlling shareholder
of the Company. Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. was a wholly state—funded company
of limited liability. It was founded on Oct. 13, 2004, with a registered capital of RMB 4 billion
and legal representative Chen Hongbo. Its business scope included: providing guarantees for
municipal state—owned enterprises, management of state-owned equity, and assets
restructure, system reform, capital operation and eguity investment of enterprises, etc.. The
ultimate controller of the Company was Shenzhen State-owned Assets Management Office.
The office address of Shenzhen State—owned Assets Management Office was Investment

Building, Shennan Blvg., Futian District, Shenzhen, and the postal code 518029.]

BLOCIK DIAGRANM OF THE EQUITY AND CONTROLLING RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN
THE ACTUAL CONTROLLER AND THE COMPANTY:

Shenzhen State-owned Assets Management Offica

h 4
(Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltdq

v

The Company




Ill.Aboutshareholders
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1.Sharesheldbythetoptenshareholdersandthetoptenshareholdersholdingcirculatingshares

Nameofshareholder Increase/ Sharesheld  Proportion{%) Share type Shares frozen Nature of shareholder
(fullname) decreasein the at the end (circulating or or pledged (state-owned shareholder
report year of the year non-circulating) or foreign-funded
shareholder)
SHENZHEN CONSTRUCTION
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP. 0 743,820,000 73.52% Non-circulating 0 State-owned shareholder
LIU LIAQ YUAN 1,861,400 1,861,400 0.18% Circulating 0 B-share personal shareholder
BOSHI YUFU SECURITIES
INVESTMENT FUNDS -55,852 897,148 0.08% Circulating 0 A-share institutional shareho!der
MAZE QI 840,200 840,200 0.08% Circulating 0 A-share personal shareholder
LIN QING XIONG 792,726 792,726 0.08%  Circulating 0 8-share personal shareholder
CHU KOON YUK 0 720,000 0.07% Circulating 0 B-share personal shareholder
ORE BURNS{AUSTRALIAPTY.
LIMITED 0 600,000 0.06% Circulating 0 B-share institutional shareholder
LALKONG SUNG -33,900 587,200 0.06% Circulating 0 B-share personal shareholder
SHUM YIP KWAN WING
DEVELOPMENT LTD -120,000 503,600 0.05%  Circulating 0 B-share institutional shareholder
YANG YAO CHU 37,000 477,000 0.05% Circulating 0 B-share personal shareholder

Shares held by the top ten shareholders holding circulating shares

Name of shareholder {full name}

Shares held at the end of the year

Share type (A—share, B-share,
H-share or others)

LIULIAO YUAN 1,861,400 B-share
BOSHI YUFU SECURITIES INVESTMENT FUNDS 897,148 A-share
MAZE QI 840,200 A-share
LIN QING XIONG 792,728 B-share
CHU KOON YUK 720,000 B-share
ORE BURNS (AUSTRALIA} PTY. LIMITED 600,000 B-share
LAl KONG SUNG 587,200 B-share
SHUM YIP KWAN WING DEVELOPMENT LTD 503,600 B-share
YANG YAO CHU 477,000 B-share
ZHU LI RONG 397,800 B-share
Explanation on the associated relationships or consistent

action of the aforesaid shareholders Unknown
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I. Changes in Share Capital

Before the Changes{+/-)inreportyear After the

change Rationed Bonus Capitalization of Additional Others Sub-total change
shares shares share capital shares

I. Unlisted shares

I. Sponsors' shares

Inctuding:
State—owned shares 743,820,000 743,820,000

Domestic legal person's

Shares

Foreign legal person's

Shares

Others

2. Legal person shares

piaced

3. Inneremployees' shares

4. Preference shares or

others

Including:Transferred/allot
ted shares

Total unlisted shares 743,820,000 743,820,000

Il. Listed shares

1. RMB ordinary shares 147,840,000 147,840,000

2. Domestically listed
foreign shares 120,000,000 120,000,000

3. Foreign shares listed

abroad

4. Others
Total shares incircu.ation 267,840,000 267,840,000
I11. Total 1,011,660,000 1,011,660,000

Il. Issuance and listing of shares
1. Over the past three years ending the report period, the Company issued neither new shares nor
derived securities.
2. In the report period, the Company had never been involved in such activities as bonus shares,
capitalization of share capital, rationed share and additional issuance of new shares and the total
number of shares and share capital structure remained unchanged.

"3.The Company‘s inner employees' shares were listed for trading through approval dated Aug. 26,
1994. At present, the Company has no inner employees' shares.
Itl. About shareholders

1. Shares held by the top ten shareholders and the top ten shareholders holding circulating shares
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[l. Major accounting data and financial indexes of the Company in resent 3 years
20045 2003% 20034 20029
(after the (before the
adjustment) adjustment)
Profit from core businesses (RMB'0000) 57,064.17 96,238.35 96,238.36 74,805.2
Net profit (RMB'0000) -14,230.78 435.61 1,135.17 1,404 .4
Total profit (RMB'0000) 251,899.27 275,888.89 274,681.14 300,098.65
Shareholders' equity (excluding minority
shareholders' equity, unit: RMB'0000) 100,206.94  114,446.40 113,938.21 112,683.20
Earnings per share — diluted (RMB) -0.1407 0.0043 0.0112 0.0139
Earnings per share weighted (RMB) -0.1407 0.0043 0.0112 0.0139
Earnings per share deducting non-recurring
gains and losses (RMB) -0.1271 0.01459 0.0215 -0.1638
Net assets per share (RMB) 0.9905 1.1313 1.1263 1.1138
Net assets per share after adjustment (RMB) 0.9304 1.0388 1.0861 1.0994
Net cash flows per share arising from
operating activities 0.0078 0.1862 0.1862 0.0769
Rate of return from netassets diluted (%) -14.20 0.38 1.00 1.25
Rate of return from net assets weighted (%) -13.26 0.38 1.00 1.25
1. Changes of shareholders' equity in the report period and the reasons of the
changes
ltem Share Capital Surplus Including: Retained Transfation Total
capital reserve reserve public welfare profit balance in foreign {(RMB
{0'000share) {(RMB'0000}) (RMB'0000) fund (RMB'0000) currency statement '0000)
(RMB'0000) (RMB'0000)
Amount at the
beginning of the 101,166 95,665.79 11,8981.07 11,559.44 -91,150.64 -3.125.81 114,446 .40
period
Increase in this
. 0 0 0 0
period
Decrease in this
i 0 0 0 14,230.78 8.69 14,239.46
period
Amount at the
, 101,166 95,665.79 11,891.07 11,559.44 -105,381.42 -3,134.50 100,206.94
end of the period
Reason of Loss incurred in
change the year
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1.Major accounting data

Unit:RMB
Total profit of the Company realized this report year -141,695,376.637¢
Net profit ~142,307,752.607T
Net profit after deducting non—recurring gains and losses -128,561,388.697T
Profit from corebusinesses 27,940,529.867T
Profit from other businesses 998,223.395T
Operating profit -114,085,030.367T
Investment income -10,753,238.357¢
Subsidy income 30,000.007C
Netincome/expenditure from non-operating activities -16,887,107.927T
Net cash flows arising from operating activities 7,931,483 .5175
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents -13,626,764.907T

Items of non-recurring gains and losses that had been deducted included gains from the disposal
of equity amounting to RMB 3,100,744.01, non-operating profit RMB 833,452.92, non-operating
expense RMB 17,720,560.84, and subsidy income RMB 30,000.00, and all these gains and losses
totaled RMB 13,756,363.91. Since the Company had accumulatively incurred losses in previous
years, and no income tax had to be paid this year, there had been no sum influenced by income tax

arising non—-recurring gains and losses.

Difference between A—shareand B—share:

Net profit for the year Net assets

RMB'000 RMB'000
Asreportedin the consolidated financial statements (142,308) 1,002,069
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards for
Enterprise Business in the PRC
Reversal of depreciation charges in respect of 21,689 94,516
investment properties
Adjustment for market value of short—term (548) 1,365
investments 522
Expenses accrued in previous year (515) (202,148)
Difference in recognition of cost of fixed assets - (4,299)
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries 1,397
Asreported in the consolidated financial statements {120,285) 892,015

prepared in accordance with IFRS
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Legal Name of the Company

In Chinese RN FTX B~ ERDRHBRAT

In English: SHENZHEN Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd.
Short Formin Chinese: SRBREZ]

Short Formin English: SPG

Legal Representative: Shao Zhihe

Secretary of the Board of Directors: Chen Ji

Securities Affairs Representative: Tu Zhigang

Contact Address: 47/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
Tel.: {0755) 82293000-4718, 4715

Fax: (075b) 82294024

E-mail: spg@163.net

. Registered Address: 47/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen

Office Address: 45/F-48/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
Post Code: 518001

E-mail: spg@163.net

. Newspapers for Disclosing the Information:

Domestic: China Securities
Overseas: Ta Kung Pao
Internet Website Designated by CSRC for Publishing the Annual Report:
http://www.cninfo.com.cn
The Place Where the Annual Reportis Prepared and Placed: 47/F of SPG Plaza, Renmin South
Road, Shenzhen
Stock Exchange Listed with: Shenzhen Stock Exchange
Short Forms of the Stock: SHENSHENFANG A {Stock Code: 000029)
SHENSHENFANG B (Stock Code: 200029)
Other Information of the Company
Initial registration date: On Jan. 8, 1980
Registration place: Shenzhen Municipal Administration Bureau for Industrial and Commerce
Registration number of Business License: 4403011002426
Registration number of Taxation: 440301192179585
Name and address of Certified Public Accountant engaged by the Company:
Name: Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants

Address: 8/F, Electronics Tech. Bldg., No. 2007, Shen Nan Middle Road, Shenzhen
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IMPORTANT NOTES

The Board of Directors of Shenzhen Special Economic Zone
Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred
to as the Company) and its directors hereby ensure that there are
no false records, misleading statements, or significant omissions
in the materials of this report, and will assume individual and joint
responsibilities concerning the authenticity, accuracy and
integrity of its contents.

Director Ma Jianhua was absent from the Board meeting, but
entrusted director Shao Zhihe to exercise voting on his behalf.
Director Xie Guanliang was absent from the Board meeting, but
entrusted director Xue Zhenhan to exercise voting on his behalf.

Chairman of the Board Shao «<Zhihe, General Manager Chen
Wuhua, and Financial Minister Chen Jincai hereby ensure the
authenticity and integrity of the Financial Report enclosed in the
Annual Report.

This report has been compiled in both Chinese and English.
Should there be any ambiguities between the two versions, the
Chinese version shall prevail.
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